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Kimberley Rena

________________________

- TPSCCLK - CORR&ruivutnte
From: Kimberley Pena DAthninitativeD4tl 0 Consumer

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 10:43 AM CIJNNT NO._000o.QL

To: `LTBILLGAM7I@bellsouth.net' DIST;UBUTION:

______________

Cc: Clara Leider

Subject: Mailing list

Mr. Ganimond, please confirm that you would like to be added as an interested person in docket 080001. The

contact information to be added is:

William Gammond

6021 NW. 69th Manor

Parkiand, FL 33067

LTRILLGAM7 I 8@bellsouthnet

Upon confirmation form you, we will add you in the mailing list and provide confirmation of completion. I
apologize for the delay in the processing of your request.

Kimberley M. Pefla

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850 413-6770

6/26/2008



**CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENTO.**

Kimberley Pena

From: Postmaster [postmaster©isp.att.net]

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 10:43 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Delivery Notification

Attachments: ATT6I 6795.txt; ATT61 6796.txt

A1T616795.txt AT1616796.txt

185 B 1 KB

Your message was suecessfhlly delivered to:

LTBILLGAM718@be11south.net
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FPSC. CLK - CORPESPONDENEF 

~minkmw&amas-cthr_Conwmcr 
DOCUMENT N 0 . m  61 -08 

Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Monday, December 01,2008 4:24 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

cc: Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 
Subject: RE: A very disappointed Floridian 

Tracking: Recipient Read 

Office of Commissioner McMunian 

Administrative Assistants -Commission Suite 

Commissioners Advisors 

Lois Graham 

Lany Hams 

William C. Gamer 

Read: 12/1/2008 4:24 PM 

Read: 12/1/2008 4:24 PM 

Read: 12/1/2008 4:24 PM 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Parties and Interested 
Persons, in Docket No. 080001-E. 

From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Monday, December 01,2008 3:11 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: MI: A very disappointed Floridian 

Please place in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thank you. 

From: Courtney Smith [mailto:csmith@web295.com] 
Sent: Sunday, November 30,2008 5:08 PM 
To: Gffice of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: A very disappointed Floridian 

Dear Ms. McMunian, 
I am utterly flabbergasted at your recent vote to allow Progress Energy an outrageous 25% increase in 
my electric bill, and that of tens of thousands of my fellow Floridians. What on earth were you 
commissioners thinking? Who side are you all on anyway? From your actions, it is crystal clear that it is 
certainly not on the side of the consumers of this state, most of whom (myself included) are struggling to 
survive day-to-day in this time of economic collapse. Are you commissioners so far removed and 
alienated from these realities that we are facing that you just roll over for your corporate masters? What 
could have ever possessed you and your fellow cohorts to offer up the consumers of this state as a 
sacrificial offering to Progress Energy? This is so outrageously surreal and disappointing! But, maybe 
not so disappointing, since we have come to expect this kind of behavior from both elected and 
appointed "officials". 

It is now quite obvious that your "Public Service Commission" is nothing more than a sham 
organization, a mere front of puppets for the very business wolves that you were supposedly appointed 
to safeguard against. May I remind you that Progress Energy is a private company that reports to it's 
shareholders? As such, whatever expenses that they incur in making capital improvements to their 

12/1/2008 
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business, such as building nuclear power plants, should be theirs to bear, and that cost should not be 
foisted upon their customers with such a massive increase, especially since the concrete has not yet even 
been poured. I could understand an incremental increase of 5% or so per annum up to the 5th year, or 
until the 25% target has been reached, but allowing a massive 25% hit all at once in totally indefensible. 
With a family of 3 kids and only one wage earner, whom do I now turn to for a 'bailout', to be able to 
meet paying my power bill, with all of the other pressing bills and increases? What do you suggest that I 
and my fellow Floridians do, in times of extreme summer heat and winter's cold? We (my family) have 
cut back as much as we can to conserve energy and reduce our power bill, there is not any more to cut. 
Thanks for now forcing us to resort to candles. Thanks for nothing. 

Ms. McMurrian, if you and your fellow "commissioners" are so woefully unable to fulfill the duties of 
your office - which I presume is to look out for the best interest of Floridian consumers- then I suggest 
that the honorable thing to do is to resign your post forthwith, at least to maintain your own sense of 
decency and honor. Granting a 25% whammy on consumers is only in the interest of the corporate giant, 
Progress Energy and their shareholders. I shudder to think of what other oppressively draconian 
concessions you and your fellow commissioners are preparing to visit on the bewildered and battered 
citizens of this state, under the auspices of the petitioning corporations, of course. We desperately need 
real watchdogs for consumers, not a phalanx of submissive "YES" people who are bent on sabotaging 
struggling families, as we seem to have right now. 

A very sorely disappointed Floridian, 

Courtney Smith 
Orlando. 

cc: Comm. Lisa Polak Edgar 
Comm. Nancy Argenziano 
Comm. Nathan A. Skop 
Chairman Matthew M. Carter I1 

12/1/2008 
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DOCUMENT NO. &lo I -08 

Ann Cole 
,,,,,,.. __~I. .~ . D I S T R I R U T I & .  .. 

From: AnnCde 
Sen: Monday. December 01. 2WB 421 PM 
To: OfRce d Commiosloner McMu-n 
cc: Adminismtive /uD1stanls . Cmmiosion Suite: CmMosionec Advisors 
Subject R E  P- Energy rate in-M 

TnckIng: wlpkd U d  

mdco"ar*mrrw""" 
Id"d"*ln~&s6*mOtl-ED"Um hue 
CrmmrrlDtarmiiar 
WQ" Ivrd: 12/,/2w 49, Fn 

U R  H l m  m 1*/112m 1:z RI 

no- eaII w LY112wB 1:11 Fn 

Wlllh", c. Bllmr M **, ,I2m.:I* PH 

Thank you for #his information, which will k placed in Dockel Correspondence-Parties and Inferested Persons, in Daeket No. 080001-El 

Fmmi MRa d C o m m l a m r  McMunian 
Sat: Monday, Decemtm 01.2w8 302 PM 
To: Ann me 
abjea: Nv: Flwrers ErersY rate lncreare 

Hi Ann, 

Pleare place this in the file for DN 08WOl -El. Thank you. 

______ ____ ..i ~ .-l_____i .-.--I_ 

Cnde 01 for Janmry delivery was last oown 6 cents lo 549 36 a bane, I" electronic trading. Eanier. 1 hil an imraday low of $48.25. In JanLary 2009 me rate 
ncrease your commntee approved la6es effect lor Progress Energy customers. A rwenrylodr percent rate Increase WniCh I can not affom 

In 2L06 Progress Energy contracts io pLrchase 3000 m s  of land lor a nudear power plant ano 10s wal frm generatam. Our Presiaent elect ana O J ~  Vice 
Pres dent e ect nave b i n  reileraleo n slmng terms that Jnaer their adminislratlon Inere VI 1 be no Oevelopment d wal power Acmrdng to Vice Presidenl 
elect Bden. 

W m  IIJ ;~ppmbni i lem mal (iirr, uhu. China'r butld8ngn.i men xr*. Ntidn r d  p l a n  ma 1s poll.!ind h e  united 3". 8m w i n 8  F.'pic udlc 

I Sh repno. ' yl. m 1i i  I U ~  rippm Y ~ n l  nnd M.W-" 

From 2006 it had taken until March of 2m8 to file a proposal wilh the NRC to apply for a permit for a nuclear power plant. In the meantime Pmgress Energy 
had used public utility funds to purchasa naming rights to AI Lang Field in SI. Petersburg as well as naming rights to the Bayfront Center in St. Petenburg. 
The cost for the Bayfront Center projed is: 

"Sines 2001, P r o p s  Enem h invcrhdnlmt SSW,wO in the FlOndn OrCh- Mahaffry Theater ndlhc Salvrdor Dali M u r o w  I_ ofthc ngdrafima that d l l  bc laatd h lhc I 

This is jus1 locally. I am already paying a fuel surcharge and stalting in January 2009 Progress Energy Will start charging additional nwney to pay for a Power 
plant that they have no approval far or the promise of an approval. In the meantime Pmgress Energy will continue to use public utility funds to rename more 
lxations throughout the State of Florida. 

In the last 2 years I have seen my homeownere insurancB rates DOUBLE, my property tax DOUBLE and my pmperty value fall. I Can no longer afford lhe 
Oversight that your wmmittee provides year after year. With unemployment rates hovering between 7 and 8 percent exactly where is it you think people are 
going lo "e up wlth an additional 24% for a w e r  bill7 Is the PSC going to revisit this rate increase with the falling fuel prices? I have no more money to 
give you or anyone else. Enough is enough. 

12/1/2008 
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DOCUMENT NO. OOobl -OX 
~dmlnhtratlve-Pmtbs-Conaumer J 

Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION: 
- 
From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

cc:  
Subject: RE: reconside rate hike 

Tracking: Recipient Read 

Monday, December 01,2008 421 PM 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 

Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Commissioners Advisors 
Lois Graham 
Roberta Bass 
William C. Garner 

Read: 12/1/2008 4:24 PM 
Read 12/1/2008 421 PM 
Read: 12/1/2008 421 PM 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Parties and Interested 
Persons, in Docket No. 080001-E1 

From: office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Monday, December 01,2008 3:03 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: reconside rate hike 

Please place in the file for DN 08000 I .  Thank you 

From: Char [mailto:cperez@cfl.rr.com] 
Sent: Sunday, November 23,2008 9:06 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: reconside rate hike 

With everything rising, I know it is inevitable that fuels charges should reflect 
on the electric company; however fuel charges have dramatically dropped in the past 
2 months. Progress energy's projected cost is not accurate anymore. In fact they 
will be above your expected margin. Please reconsider the rake hike at this time. I 
have 3 kids and our family of 5 we already pay $250 to $300 per month on electrcity 
on a household income of 45k per year. I realize my voice alone will not change 
your opinion but if you heard stories from all of us it may make an difference. 

Thank you for your time if in fact you did read this email 

Char Perez 

12/1/2008 
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DOCUMENT NO. ooo6 1-08 
- Adminlrtmttve&titw-btlos,Conrumcr 

Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: FW: electric rate increase 

Tracking: Recipient Read 

- 

Monday, December 01,2008 423 PM 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Commissioners Advisors 

Lois Graham 

Lamy Harris 
William C. Gamer 

Read: 12/1/2008 4 2 4  PM 

Read: 12/1/2008 4:23 PM 

Read: 12/1/2008 4 2 3  PM 

The information below is for your information 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, December 01,2008 4:22 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subjed: RE: electric rate increase 

Thank you. This information will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Parties and Interested Persons, 
in Docket No. 080001-E1 

From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Monday, December 01,2008 3:04 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: RN: electric rate increase 

please place this in the file for DN 08000 I. Thank you. 

From: Cheryl Da Mota [mailto:trinkets@webtv.net] 
Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2008 2:26 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subjed: electric rate increase 

Why did you vote for an increase of more than 25% .It looks like progress energy is more 
important than the florida people. In this hurting economy ,it is outrageous that you would vote 
for this increase. We apparently need new commissioners .If necular plants cost that much we 
dont need them.The people need money in their pockets now. 

12/1/2008 
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,Ad"mw+ha-Co(kr_Conrurner 
DOCUMENT NO. Oa3b I -0 8 
DISTRIBUTION: - Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

cc: 
Subject: RE: RATE HIKE 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 5 4 8  PM 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Parties and Interested 
Persons, in Docket No. 080001-EI. 

From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 4:34 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: MI: RATE HIKE 

Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thanks. 

From: Linda McKinney [mailto:LMcKinney@fsos.org] 
Sent: Friday, November 21,2008 2:58 PM 
To: Ofice of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subjeb: RATE HIKE 

PLEASE ADD MY NAME TO THOSE WHO ARE PROTESTING THE OUTRAGEOUS RATE HIKE IN 
ELECTRICITY! I AM A SELF-SUPPORTING WORKING WIDOW, AND CAN'T AFFORD IT! 

LINDA MC KINNEY 
1403 57TH STREET W. 
BRADENTON, FL 34209 
Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email message may be legally privileged and 
confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of the 
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this email message is prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please 
immebately notify us by telephone or return email. Please keep any and all documents in a secure place 
while in your possession until returned or destroyed by you. HIPAA Compliance Notice: The intent of 
this notice is to prevent the unauthorized access to patient health information. Disclosures of protected 
health information (PHI) contained in this email or attachment must comply with the requirements of the 
Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information (45 CFR Parts 160 and 164) of the 
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIF'AA). You must comply if you are a 
business associate. Business associates provide a service or function for a healthcare provider, health 
plan or health insurer, or clearinghouse and require the use or knowledge of patient identifying health 
information. A business association occurs when the right to use or disclose the protected health 
information belongs to the HIPAA-covered entity, and another person or organization is under an 
agreement to perform a function or activity on behalf of the HIPAA-covered entity which requires the 
use or disclosure of the protected health information. Business associates must assure through written 
contract, qualified service organization agreement, memo of understanding, or written policy that they 
will protect the patient health information they receive and not re-disclose it in the course of their 
business. 

11/25/2008 
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- A d m ~ n k f ” - P a r h - ~ m ~ r  I/ 

DOCUMENT NO. OWM - o B 
Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
cc: 
Subject: RE: Progress Energy Rate Hike 

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
Subjeb: MI: Progress Energy Rate Hike 

Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thanks. 

~ - _ F _ _ _ -  ~ I ~ .  .- 

From: BC [mailto:bcarpenl@tampabay.rr.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 18,2008 6:17 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: Progress Energy Rate Hike 

Previous requests for a smaller rate increase from Progress Energy have been denied. Now , in the midst of the 
worst ecomonic times we have seen in 
half a century the PSC approves a 25% increase. Can you explain the agenda for granting such a large increase? 
As a concerned citizen I feel I have the 
right to know. I support the elected officials that I voted for; however, I cannot support the thinking involving this 
sort of decision-making. 
Thank you in advance for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Bob Carpentier 
Seminole. FL 

11/25/2008 
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FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

DOCUMENT NO. (13061 2 08 
DISTRIBUTION: Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

cc: 
Subject: RE: Florida Power Companies Get Rate Increase-FPL STANDS UP, REDUCES RATES 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 548 PM 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 

Thank you for this information. This email and i t s  attachment will be placed in Docket 
Correspondence-Parties and Interested Persons, in Docket No. 080001-EI. 

From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 4:33 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: MI: Florida Power Companies Get Rate Increase-FPL STANDS UP, REDUCES RATES 

Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thanks. 

From: HYBRIDS@aol.com [mailto: HYBRIDS@aol.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 18,2008 3:08 PM 
To: Charlie.Crist@MyFlorida.ccin; leff.Kottkamp@MyFlorida.com; Office of the Chairman; Office Of 
Commissioner Edgar; OfFice of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; office of 
Commissioner Skop; Ellen Plendl 
Cc: fincher49@earthlin k.net; Isislik@tampabay.rr.com; donald223@tampabay.rr.com; jbaird@harris.com; 
barberm@faro.com; john.c.bruce@medtronic.com; jimsinrv@yahoo.com; denwatts@yahoo.com; 
mike@dunford.net; gfuller2@tampabay.rr.com; jherseyZ@tampabay.rr.com; holloway&8b@verizon.net; 
vbee@hotmail.com; JNAYLORl@cfl.rr.com; ChazzNe@aol.com; bshiven@VERIZON.NET; 
roadpud@comcast.net; gene.c.smith@lmco.com; stephenjmartinez@yahoo.com; barbara.brox@verizon.net; 
Ibruno99@tampabay.rr.com; ccrisp@tampabay.rr.com; BLafleutjr@aol.com; mopared@tampabay.rr.com; 
laclarue@aol.com; LindaMcNutt214@aol.com; zmravkova@yahoo.com; rwaterma@tampabay.rr.com; 
AWright866@aol,com; anita.bray@ge.com; brian.gocdrich@ge.com; charles.dowling@ge.com; 
bruno.drudi@ge.com; michael.kruger@ge.com; george.liedl@ge.com; cheryl.rice@ge.com; 
william.shiven@ge.com; donna.sloan@ge.com; Michael.Uhran@ge.com; codie0107@gmail.com; 
oossj4oo@yahoo.com; LAH565@aol.com; MermaidMoment@aol.com; cantrell2344@hotmail.com; 
jencurtis928@yahoo.com; jtrenterprises@verizon.net; mmcclearnon@hcsfl.com; Finkeeler@aol.com; 
capeo@verizon.net; lscg09@gmail.com; dpeten2@tampabay.rr.com; ted-riley@yahoo.com; 
TOMHENNl@aol.com; Nancflea@aol.com; dickaidt@dl.rr.com; raidt@harris.com; aarmijo@tampabay.rr.com; 
TlAruffo@aol.com; jim-baird@bellsouth.net; pBarcheni@beckwithelectric.com; 
bcampbell@quantumresources.net; bchnit769@VERIZON.NET; Bill.Young@mail.house.gov; 
Bill@billnelson.senate.gov; gbmome2@tampabay.rr.com; heidi@fmginfo.com; fl-governor@mytlorida.com; 
Bcampbell5@cfl.rr.com; CaraMc924@aol.com; melhi65@13l.rr.com; lonathan.Cole@honeywell.com; BAD?; 
dacushing@earthlink.net; skip-ferris@jabil.com; fferris2@verizon.net; dflatt@sparton.com; 
charliegir133778@yahoo.com; tomglew@msn.com; gregorl@tampabay.rr.com; Mobjacktwo@aol.com; 
HEINZ575542@yahoo,com; chaid@&.rr.com; edisa@tampabay.rr.com; jackal@tampabay.rr.com; 
gailhollenbeck@tampabay.rr.com; hollowaybj2@verizon.net; stevehonoursail@yah.m; 
biplanerides@earthlink.net; Ionathan.Cole@honeywell.com 
Subject: Florida Power Companies Get Rate Increase-FPL STANDS UP, REDUCES RATES 

In a message dated 11/14/2008 3:37:25 PM Eastern Standard Time, 
EPlendl@PSC.STATE.FL.US writes: 

11/25/2008 
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Mr. Phil Hennigan 
HYBRIDS@aol.com 

Dear Mr. Hennigan: 

The Governor's office forwarded a copy of your e-mail regarding Progress 
Energy Florida, Incorporated (Progress Energy) to the Florida Public 
Service Commission (PSC). The PSC regulates investor-owned electric, 
natural gas, and telecommunications utilities throughout Florida, and 
investor-owned water and wastewater utilities in those counties which 
have opted to transfer jurisdiction to the PSC. 

You expressed a concern about fuel adjustment charges. Fuel adjustment 
charges allow the utility to recover the actual expenses associated with 
securing and processing fuel necessary to run the power plants used to 
generate electricity. Fuel rates mirror rising and falling fuel costs as 
reflected in the international marketplace. The revenue generated by the 
fuel adjustment charge does not add to the profit of the utility 
companies, but goes to pay fuel suppliers and transporters. The cost of 
fuel is shown as a separate cents per kilowatt-hour charge, and fuel 
costs are not contained in any other charge on your bill. 

Each year, utilities file their projected fuel expenses for the upcoming 
calendar year. The PSC, along with the Office of Public Counsel and 
other consumer representatives closely examine the fuel costs requested 
by the utilities. Public hearings are held annually to set the fuel 
factors for the next year. Since rates are set on projected costs, at 
the end of the year, the costs are "trued-up'' or compared to the audited 
actual expenses incurred by the utility. If the utility recovered more 
than its actual costs, the amount of over-recovery is used to reduce the 
next year's costs. If the utility under-recovered (costs were higher 
than expected) that deficit is likewise rolled into the next year. The 
fuel cost adjustment is recognized by virtually all state commissions, 
by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, and is also used by most 
municipal electric utilities and rural electric cooperatives. 

On November 13.2008, the PSC set the 2009 fuel adjustment charges for 
the customers of Florida investor-owned electric utilities. The fuel 
adjustment charges were decided at a hearing where the Commission 
considered each utility's projected costs of fuel and the purchased 
power for 2009 as well as 'trued up' costs for 2008. 

Below is the amount that Progress Energy residential customers paid for 
1,000 kilowatt-hours of electricity prior to January 2009, as well as 
the amount that customers will pay effective January 2009. 

Prior to January 2009 (1,000 kilowatt-hours) $1 10.59 
As of January 2009 (1,000 kilowatt-hours) 
Increase (1,000 kilowatt-hours) $27.28 

Complaints serve as a valuable source of information; therefore, your 
complaint will remain on file with the PSC. We monitor complaints 
very closely and track any trends which indicate there may be a 
problem and further action is needed. 

If you have any questions or concerns please contact me at 
1-800-342-3552 or by fax at 1-800-51 1-0809. 

$137.87 

11/25/2008 
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Sincerely, 

Ellen Plendl 
Regulatory Specialist 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Service, Safety, 8 Consumer Assistance 
1-800-342-3552 (phone) 
1-800-51 1-0809 (fax) 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

IN TODAYS PAPER ......... NOV 18 FROM BARBARA 

Just read in today's paper that FPL Florida Power and Light, my electric co., is going 
to lower bills by an average of $1.57 per customer - not a lot - but a hell of a lot 
better than the huge increase Progress is burdening all of us with. 
The CEO said: "natural gas and fuel oil prices have Come down pretty 
dramatically over the past few weeks and we're happy to be able to pass these 
savings on to our customers." 

Wow ... time to use those links I sent the other day -and let the legislature know that 
Progress is obviously saving too and just not passing the savings onto their 
customers. 

THANKS BARB ......... 

SO, LET'S CUT THE CRAP AND BULLSHIT 
AND MAKE THE REST OF THEM BECOME 
STANDUP COMPANIES LIKE FPL, THEY 
COULD HAVE DONE BETTER, BUT AT 
LEAST THEY HAVE DONE SOMETHING, 
TELL THEM TO TRY HARDER. 
EMAIL THESE PEOPLE AND LETTHEM KNOW HOW YOU FEEL ........ 

Charlie.Crist@MyFlorida.com, Jeff.Kottkamp@MvFlorida.&om, Chahnan@DSC.State.fl.us, 
Commissioner.Edqar@isc.state.fl.us, Cpmmissioner.McMurrian@Dsc.state.fl.us, 
Com.m.issioner,Argenziano@psc.state.fl.us 
, ~mmissioner.sko~p~psc.state.fi.us, EPlendl@.PSC.STATE.FL.US 

11/25/2008 
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See Ya ......... 
Phil Hennigan 

Sal IBRacer - 

Get the Moviefone Toolbar. Showtimes, theaters, movie news 8, more! 

11/25/2008 



Ann Cole 

From: Ellen Plendl 
Sent: 
To: HYBRIDS@aol.com 
Subject: 

Friday, November 14, 2008 3:37 PM 

RE: This is outrageous! Florida Power Companies Get Rate Increases 

Mr. Phil Hennigan 
HYBRIDS@aol.com 

Dear Mr. Hennigan: 

The Governor's office forwarded a copy of your e-mail regarding Progress Energy Florida, 
Incorporated (Progress Energy) to the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC). The PSC 
regulates investor-owned electric, natural gas, and telecommunications utilities 
throughout Florida, and investor-owned water and wastewater utilities in those counties 
which have opted to transfer jurisdiction to the PSC. 

You expressed a concern about fuel adjustment charges. 
utility to recover the actual expenses associated with securing and processing fuel 
necessary to run the power plants used to generate electricity. Fuel rates mirror rising 
and falling fuel costs as reflected in the international marketplace. The revenue 
generated by the fuel adjustment charge does not add to the profit of the utility 
companies, but goes to pay fuel suppliers and transporters. The cost of fuel is shown as a 

Fuel adjustment charges allow the 

separate cents per kilowatt-hour charge, and fuel costs are not contained in any other 
charge on your bill. 

Each year, utilities file their projected fuel expenses for the upcoming calendar year. 
The PSC, along with the Office of Public counsel and other consumer representatives 
closely examine the fuel costs requested by the utilities. Public hearings are held 
annually to set the fuel 
factors for the next year. Since rates are set on projected costs, at 
the end of the year, the costs are "trued-up" or compared to the audited actual expenses 
incurred by the utility. If the utility recovered more than its actual costs, the amount 
of over-recovery is used to reduce the next year's costs. If the utility under-recovered 
(costs were higher than expected) that deficit is likewise rolled into the next year. The 
fuel cost adjustment is recognized by virtually all state commissions, by the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission, and is also used by most municipal electric utilities and 
rural electric cooperatives. 

On November 13, 2008, the PSC set the 2009 fuel adjustment charges for the customers of 
Florida investor-owned electric utilities. The fuel adjustment charges were decided at a 
hearing where the Commission considered each utility's projected costs of fuel and the 
purchased 
power for 2009 as well as 'trued up' costs for 2008. 

Below is the amount that Progress Energy residential customers paid for 1,000 kilowatt- 
hours of electricity prior to January 2009, as well as the amount that customers will pay 
effective January 2009. 

Prior to January 2009 (1,000 kilowatt-hours) $110.59 
As of January 2009 (1,000 kilowatt-hours) $137.87 
Increase (1.000 kilowatt-hours) $27.28 

Complaints serve as a valuable source of information; therefore, your complaint will 
remain on file with the PSC. 
which indicate there may be a problem and further action is needed. 

If you have any questions or concerns please contact me at 
1-800-342-3552 or by fax at 1-800-511-0809. 

Sincerely, 

Ellen Plendl 

We monitor complaints very closely and track any trends 

1 



Regulatory Specialist 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Service, Safety, & Consumer Assistance 
1-800-342-3552 (phone) 
1-800-511-0809 (fax) 

2 



Page 1 of 1 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

DOCUMENT NO. ooO6/ -08 
DISTRIBUTION: Ann Cole 

___ 
From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 

To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Progress Energy 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 5:45 PM 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Parties and 
Interested Persons, in Docket No. 080001-EI. 

From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 4:32 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subjeb: FW: Progress Energy 

Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thank you 

From: JandBPeternell@aol.com [mailto:JandBPeterneIl@aol.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 18,2008 1O:ll AM 
To: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of the Chairman; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of 
Commissioner Skop 
Subject: Fwd: Progress Energy 

From: JandBPeternell 
To: Commissioner.Argenziano@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 11/18/2008 10:02:53 A.M. Eastern Standard Time 
Subj: Progress Energy 

I don't understand why Progress Energy is raising it's rate 25% while Florida Power is lowering their 
rate. I spoke with a Progress Energy representative and fuel cost was one reason for the increase and 
the cost of building a new plant was the other. Neither make sense. As you know fuel cost have gone 
down considerably. The cost of building a new plant should not be paid for by increasing rates. Normal 
corporations buy new equipment and new buildings from financing them and paying the debt from 
income. Why shouldn't Progress Energy do the same? If there was competition I'm sure they couldn't 
get by with making us pay for their expansion. It's unbelievable that a 25% increase is approved by the 
Commission when people are losing their jobs and their life savings. 

Get the Moviefone Too1.b~~. Showtimes, theaters, movie news 8 more! 

Get the Moviefone Toolbar. Showtimes, theaters, movie news & more! 

11/25/2008 
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Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION: -. 
From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: 25% increase in electric 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 5:44 PM 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Parties and Interested 
Persons, in Docket No. 080001-EI. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 4:31 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW 25% increase in electric 

Please place this in the file for DN 080001-EI. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: pamela roll [mailto~~lapenyroll@earthlink.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 18,2008 6:36 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: 25% increase in electric 

In this economic time how could you in good conscious do this to people. 25% is an unprecedented and 
unrealistic raise. People who are living on a fixed income are already struggling to make ends meet! 

This is supposed to help with increase fuel costs for them ..... News alert!!!! Fuel prices have come 
down! 

11/25/2008 
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DOCUMENT NO. mb1-o 8 

Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 4:30 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: M I :  Progress Energy 

Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thank you. 

From: Mike Laplante [mailto:mlaplante2@tampabay.rr.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 18,2008 2:19 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: Progress Energy 

Commissioner McMurrian 

How can the PSC justify a 25% rate hike for Progress Energy? If you want Florida to be a rich mans state then 
just say so, so I can move. I have been a life long resident of the wonderful state 
of Florida but can no longer afford to live here with the increase in taxes, homeowners insurance, and now 
power. As a pilot for a major cargo carrier I am very lucky, I can live anywhere I wish. 
I am currently looking for a new place to live thanks to the greed that is running rampant in MY state. In the last 5 
years I have seen my insurance double, my taxes go up do to an over inflated real estate market and now my 
power has just been raised. Why not just tax the sunshine and be done with it. A neighbor of mine who works for 
Progress warned me of these changes and says that this is just the tip of the iceberg. He predicts that in the next 
5 years our power bill will triple. I just can't see paying more for power than my mortgage. 

Sincerely, 

Mike Laplante 

11/25/2008 
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DOCUMENT NO. O D  6 1-0 8 
DISTRIBUTION: Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 

To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

cc: 
Subject: RE: your decision to contribute to the deaths of millions of poor and elderly in Florida 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 5:43 PM 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Parties and Interested 
Persons, in Docket No. 080001-EL 

From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 4:30 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: MI: your decision to contribute to the deaths of millions of poor and elderly in Florida 

Please place this in the file for DN 080001 -El. Thank you. 

From: Daphne Lawton [mailto:daffna55@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 17,2008 9:08 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subjeb: your decision to contribute to the deaths of millions of poor and elderly in Florida 

I hope you will be pleased with yourself, you stinking callous bitch, when all the poor and elderly 
people die from the heat next summer, as a result of your heartless evil decision to drastically increase 
the energy costs on the helpless constituency, who already are almost unable even to buy food, let alone 
pay extortionate criminal rates that you and your equally disgusting cabal want to kill them with. 

11/25/2008 
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Page 1 of 1 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
, A d m l n b ~ ~ - ~ ~ - C o n a u m e r  J 
DOCUMENTNO. W b I - 0 2  
DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

cc: 
Subject: RE: 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 543 PM 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 4:29 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: 

Please place this in the file for DN 080001-EI. Thank you. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: BMAPROD [mailto:bmaProd~~tamPabay.rr.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 17,2008 7:23 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: 

Dear Comissioner McMurrian: 

As a Florida resident paying property, business, and sales taxes for a business and home for over 11 
years, I was disgusted in the PSC's decision to allow a 25% rate hike to occur. In these economic times 
it is the kiss of death for small business, retirees, and most people who are already at the edge of 
financial disaster. How, in good conscience, you could vote for this high of an increase is 
unfathomable. I'm sure there was some significant kickback to the Psc members to grease this deal. 
SHAME ON YOU AND YOUR FELLOW MEMBERS. 

William E. Mills 
4461 38th Way S 
St. Petersburg, FL. 33711 
727 369-0732 

11/25/2008 
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From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 

To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

cc: 
Subject: RE: Progress Energy Increase 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 5:42 PM 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 4:29 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject FW: Progress Energy Increase 

Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thank you. 

From: Connie Lukas [mailto:conlukas@embarqmail.com] 
Sent: Saturday, November 15,2008 12:54 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: Progress Energy Increase 

November 13,2008 

Commissioner Katrina J. McMurrian 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Dear Madame Commissioner: 

I find it outrageous that in these economic times, you allow Progress Energy a 25% rate increase to its 
customers beginning in January. There are many people, such as myself and spouse, who are disabled, 
elderly and retired and live on a fixed income. With that rate increase, we will be FURTHER forced to 
make hard choices as to what we will have to do without. With skyrocketing food costs, gasoline and 
other necessities, we fmd our quality of life deteriorating in what was once a fine State to live in the past 
30 plus years. No wonder so many have decided to leave because of so many rising costs that the State 
of Florida have burdened us with, including real estate insurance. 

Progress Energy claims it needs the increase because of rising fuel costs. We the people face the same 
dilemma regarding fuel, but we can turn to no one for help in that area. They also claim additional funds 
are needed to build a new nuclear power plant to supply increased demand in the State of Florida. But 
why then, are we the people, expected to pay for a facility that THEY will own, and not us. Yet our 
money will be paying for the construction of this facility that will make them and their stockholders 
money for years to come. 

It is hard to believe that you and your commission, as well as Govemor Christ, took this unconscionable 
action in the midst of hard economic times in such a heartless manner by caring more for “big business” 
out of Raleigh, North Carolina rather than the economically devastated citizens of Florida, especially the 
elderly and disabled and retired who will now have even less to purchase decent food to eat. 

11/25/2008 
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Pray that you, or family loved ones, who live in the State of Florida, will one day 
NOT have to face an additional burden like the one YOU have just placed upon our backs. 

Sincerely, 

Connie W. & Kathleen Lukas 
Conlukas@embaramai 1 .com 

11/25/2008 
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DOCUMENT NO. @Ob I -0 8 
DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Oftice of Commissioner McMurrian 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 4:28 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: MI: Progress Energy Rate Hike 

Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thank you. 

From: Ray Marlin [mailto:rfishm@msn.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 14,2008 7:30 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: Progress Energy Rate Hike 

I n  these tough economic times, I find it hard to understand why the PSC would approve a rate hike 
for Progress Energy. The price of oil and gasoline have dropped so any money I will save a t  the 
pump I will have to  send to  Progress Energy? I thought the job  o f  the PSC is to  protect Floridians 
from these large corperations who have monopolies and are very good a t  spending our money. I 
don't see how it is our responsibility to  help Progress Energy build a Nuclear Power Plant. As a 
State Employee who did not get a cost of living raise last year and will most likely not get one next 
year, an extra $30 a month for electricity IS something I could do without. I'm sure there are a lot 
of other Floridians who get there power from Progress Energy who feel the same way. Please try 
to make me understand the perceived upside o f  this decision. 

Ray Marlin 
DeLand, FI 

Stay up to date on your PC, the Web, and your mobile phone with Windows Live Click here 

11/25/2008 



Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

cc: 
Subject: RE: Rate increase ... it's a nonsense 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 5 4 1  PM 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Parties and Interested Persons, in Docket 
No. 080001-EI. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 4:28 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Rate increase ... it's a nonsense 

Please place this in the file for DN 080001-EI. Thank you. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: ramon.viano@bnymellon.com [n~ailto:ramon.viano(bnpdl~n.~co~] 
Sent: Friday, November 14,2008 1:34 PM 
To: Office of the Chairman: Office of Commissioner Areenziano: Office Of Commissioner E' - sr; Office a :ommissioner 
McMunian; Office of Comkissioner Skop 
Subject: Rate increa se... it's a nonsense 

- 

To whom it may concem: 
I imaging that at this time you are getting flooded with a lot of emails and I don't have any hope to get an answer on mine. 
But I would like to express how disappointed I am at this point We are in a recession and the best that you can do is going 
after the people and approve a 25% bike, my next revision on my job I will be happy if I get a 3% How do you tbink any 
budget can digest that? 
The fimniest thing about this hike are the justifications for this bike: 
fuel cost and new nuclear power plant. 
Well its amazing to see how the oil went down and they are jacking the rate About nuclear power ...... they are joking I hope. 
When any private company such as Progress wants to build a new power plant they should issue debt or sell stock ..... why the 
consumer has to infuse that capital ..... is Progress Energy going to pay us back when the new facility is making millions and 
millions? 

With all my respect you should never approve these kind of increases when the economy is doing so bad Any of you h o w s  
what the meaning of timing is? 

I hope you have the same pleasant day as the hike that you approve ...... a 25% 

The information contained in this e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the intended 
recipient. Access, copying or re-use of the e-mail or any attachment, or any information contained therein, by any other 
person is not authorized. If you are not the intended recipient please retnm the e-mail to the sender and delete it from your 
computer. Although we attempt to sweep e-mail and attachments for viruses, we do not guarantee that either are virus-free 
and accept no liability for any damage sustained as a result of viruses. 

Please refer to http:lldisclaimer.bnv"llon.com/eu.htm for certain disclosures relating to European legal entities 

11/25/2008 



FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENage 1 of 1 
I 

Ann Cole 

DOCUMENT NO. 0006 1-0 g 
DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

cc: 
Subject: RE: Progress Energy rate increase 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 523 PM 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 4:11 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subjeb: MI: Progress Energy rate increase 

to go in DN 08000 I -El. thank you 

From: M [mailto:mkr2ll22000@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 14,2008 10:47 AM 
To: Office Of Commissioner Edgar 
Cc: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: Progress Energy rate increase 

Complaint - This increase does not make sence since fuel pries are going DOWN! 
Progress Energy MUST explain this! 25% is an incredible amount. 

11/25/2008 
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Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

cc: 
Subject: RE: Progress Energy rate hike 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 4:09 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: MI: Progress Energy rate hike 

Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thank you. 

From: Rouchard, Maurie [mailto:Maurie.Rouchard@wyndhamvo.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 14,2008 10:43 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: Progress Energy rate hike 

I believe this 25% increase is not warranted. The large increase to cover fuel costs doesn’t make sense 
since fuel prices are coming down. Please reconsider this move. It will only add insult to injury in this 
economy. 

“The information in this electronic mail (“e-mail”) message may contain information 
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please not 

“The sender believes that this e-mail and any attachments were free of any virus, wo 
viruses and other defects. Neither Wyndham Worldwide Corporation nor any of its affi 

11/25/2008 
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From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Progress Energy rate increase 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 5:22 PM 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 4:08 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Progress Energy rate increase 

please place this in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thank you 

From: L M [mailto:pcays08@yaho.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 14,2008 10:17 AM 
To: Office Of Commissioner Edgar 
Cc: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: Progress Energy rate increase 

Complaint - How can you have a rate increase to cover fuel increase costs, when fuel prices are 
droopin& You must re-think this decision! 

- - ~ .  -- ___I_.-I- - ___ ___-.___ 

11/25/2008 
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DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 

To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
cc: 
Subject: RE: electric bill increase 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 322 PM 

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
Subject: MI: electric bill increase 

Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thank you 

From: 63 [mailto:bjq457@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 14,2008 9:51 AM 
To: Office of the Chairman; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Oftice of 
Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Skop 
Subjeb: electric bill increase 

I have been a Progress Energy customer for many years and watched their rates increase. A few 
percentage points is understandable, But a 25% increase is outrageous. I, As well as many other 
Progress Energy customers, Am on a limited income. This may not seem like much to you, But to us, 
This increase could mean the difference between having electric and not having it. Or going without 
necessary medicines, food or whatever else, Just to keep the lights on. Ocala Electric doesn't service my 
area, However, They just reduced their billing rate and I believe, Issued rebates to their customers. 
If Progress Energy had a large profit this last quarter, As reported, Why do they need more. They may 
be rich, But in our struggling economy, Many of us are hurting and this will hurt us more. This is unfair 
to the millions of hard working citizens, Just making ends meet now. Please stop this increase that will 
result in many losing power or forgoing other needs. 
The agencies that offered assistance are out of funds now, Due to the economy, And there will be many 
more seeking the Agencies assistance, Which will not be able to keep up with the demands. 
PLEASE, For the sake of the customers, Reconsider this. It's in your hands. 
God Bless Us All. 
Barbara Quatman 

11/25/2008 
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From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 

To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
cc: 
Subject: RE: Rate hike 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 5:22 PM 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite: Commissioners Advisors 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Parties and 
Interested Persons, in Docket No. 080001-EI. 

From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 4:06 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject FW: Rate hike 

Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thanks. 

From: Couchfam@aol.com [mailto:Couchfam@aol.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 14,2008 8:24 AM 
To: Office of the Chairman; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of 
Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Skop 
Subject Rate hike 

Is it true you have given Progress Energy a 25% rate hike in this time of financial hardship for Florida families? 
Energy costs are going down not up. This is outrageous. You should serve Florida families not out of state 
energy companies. OUC only asked for a 6% increase which they got. I am very disappointed. I hold Gov. 
Christ ultimately responsible since he picked you and will work against his re-election. 

Marvin Couch 

Get the Movefone Toolbar. Showtimes, theaters, movie news & more! 

11/25/2008 
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DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 5:21 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Cc: Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 
Subject: RE: Thank you for sticking it to the people of Florida once again.Why does Florida Power need a 

24% increase when the price offuel is at a three year low. The economy isn't bad enough withso 
many losing their homes but you decide Florida Power needanother 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Parties and Interested 
Persons, in Docket No. 080001-EI. 

From: office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 4:05 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Lorena Holley 
Subject: MI: Thank you for sticking it to the people of Florida once again.Why does Florida Power need a 24% 
increase when the price offuel is at a three year low. The economy isn't bad enough withso many losing their 
homes but you decide Florida Power needanother 

Ann, 

Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thank you. 

Kay 

From: DON FLAT [mailto:DFLAlT@sparton.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 14,2008 7:07 AM 
To: Charlie.Crist@MyFlorida.com; leff.Kottkamp@MyFlorida.com; Office of the Chairman; Office of 
Commissioner Argenziano; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of 
Commissioner Skop 
Subject: Thank you for sticking it to the people of Florida once again.Why does Florida Power need a 24% 
increase when the price offuel is at a three year low. The economy isn't bad enough withso many losing their 
homes but you decide Florida Power needanother 50. 

Thank you for sticking it to the people of Florida once again. Why does Florida Power need a 24% increase 
when the price of fuel is at a three year low. The economy isn't bad enough with so many losing their homes 
but you decide Florida Power need another 50.00 a month from the VOTING public. From this I guess you can 
tell who wont get my VOTE at re-election time. 

Donald R. Flatt 
SR Mechanical Designer 
Sparton Electronics 
Deleon Springs, FI 32130 

Fax (386) 985-5036 

E-Mail: dflatt@sparton.com 
Home E-Mail: donaldrflatt@bellsouth.net 

(386) 740-5389 

Cell # 386 717-1993 

11/25/2008 
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From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 

To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

cc: 
Subject: RE: YOU CROOKS WILL NOT GET AWAY WITH THIS !! 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 521 PM 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 4:03 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subjeb: M I :  YOU CROOKS WILL NOT GET AWAY WITH THIS !! 

Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thank you 

From: Krs326Y7@aol.com [mailto:Krs32677@aol.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 12:03 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: YOU CROOKS WILL NOT GET AWAY WITH THIS !! 

I WILL STOP YOU CROOKS !! I AM NOT AFRAID TO SPEAK THE TRUTH !! JUST LIKE YOU ARE NOT 
AFRAID TO LOBBYIST MONEY !! YOU ARE GOING TO BE AFRAID OF ME, I PROMISE YOU!!! 

_ _ _ _ ~  Get the Moviefone ____--..______ Toolbar. Showtimes, theaters, movie news & more! 

11/25/2008 
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Page 1 of 1 FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
-Adminkbsthn_PlrtbS-Cons"r J 
DOCUMENT NO.4,GOQ I- 0 2 
DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
cc: 
Subject: RE: Rate Hike 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 5:21 PM 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 4:02 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Rate Hike 

Please place tlns in the file for DN 080001-EI. Thank you 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Patricia Young [mailto:kissie240@,embarqmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 13,2008 10:57 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMunian 
Subject: Rate Hike 

Take a look around and see if the people here in Florida can afford more right now. You people must be 
living in a bubble and not care what happens to people that are going through hard times. I would like 
you commissioners to pay my extra money, because we don't have it .... and I know most working people 
don't .... At a time when people are loosing homes and jobs, you people kick then when they are 
do wn.... You need to rethink this rate hike and lower it .... and when the country is going again, then get a 
little more from homeowners .... Watch your TV, while some families go without power. Great deal don't 
you think...? 
Patricia Young, Apopka, FL 

11/25/2008 
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FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

DOCUMENT NO. OoO(O 1-0 2 
DISTRIBUTION: Ann Cole 

_ _ _ ^ ~  P 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
cc: 
Subject: RE: Progress Energy rates ... How..how do I live on that increase??? how??? 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 320 PM 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 4:Ol PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: MI: Progress Energy rates... How..how do I live on that increase??? how??? 
Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I -El. thank you 

From: RM [mailto:bhaktamn@isp.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 13,2008 10:49 PM 
To: Office of the Chairman; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of 
Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Skop 
Cc: Charlie.Crist@myflorida.com 
Subject: Progress Energy rates ... How..how do I live on that increase??? how??? 

I am very upset at the increase granted to Progress Energy. I am a low income Senior (755 
month) and how, just how, do you think I can afford such an increase????? 
How??? 
I have Emphysema and Crohns and need air conditioning and heat .. etc ... 
Am I to give up taking medication and food so I can stay warm or cool? 
You folks do NOT care about the citizens and should be thrown out. 
I do hope you change your granting of this to Progress Energy ... it IS absurd. 
Ronald McCarthy 
Morriston, FL 

11/25/2008 
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FPSC, CLK - COrjRESWNDENCE 

DOCUMENT NO. 1-02 - 
DISTRIBUTION: Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 

To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Rate hike 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 5:19 PM 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 3:59 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: MI: Rate hike 

Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thank you 

From: glide7398 [mailto:glide7398@bellsouth.net] 
Sent: Thursday, November 13,2008 10:31 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: Rate hike 

An increase by Progress Energy of 25% starting in 2009 is just too much at one time. Concerned Customer 

11/25/2008 
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Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Cc: 

Subject: RE, Progress Energy 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 3:58 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subjeb: MI: Progress Energy 

Please place th is  in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thank you. 

From: Hamilton Freisem [mailto:hfreiseml976@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 6:57 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: Progress Energy 

I (and most Floridians) am absolutely opposed, and am appalled at the decision of the PSC on allowing a 25% 
increase in charges from Progress Energy. This is not the right time to be funding new power plants, or adding to 
the already high cost of fuel! Have you bumped your heads? So oflen this past summer I heard the news report that 
power cut-offs ar at an all time high. Many, including myself, can't afford the current rates! Please rethink what has 
been done now and change it! This is not the time to be fooling with a rate hike OF THIS SIZE! 

11/25/2008 
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Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 

To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

CC: 
Subject: RE: 25 %, Your not doing your job 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 5:20 PM 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 4:OO PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: MI: 25 %, Your not doing your job 

Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I -El. Thank you. 

From: lCPORLANDO@aol.com [mailto:lCPORLANDO@aol.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 10:38 PM 
To: office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: 25 %, Your not doing your job 

What a disgrace, I'm on a fmed income where do I get it. How can this happened.? Fuel pass a 
longs are built into the bill already. Fuel charges are dropping, HELLO... Is this another 
Charlie Crist Trick. Shame on you. You have no conscience 

John Pedalino 
Orlando 

Get the Moviefone Toolbar. Showtimes, theaters, movie news & more! 

11/25/2008 



Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

AARP 080001 
ipt OPC brief N 

Mr. Twomey: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.uS 
Tuesday, November 25,2008 1:38 PM 
'miketwomev@talstar.wm' 
Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 
FW: Electronic Filing Dkt #08M)01 I AARP's Adoption of OPCs brief on Issue 13C 

DOCUMENT NO. \-aq 
DISTRIBUTION: 

The filing below appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received on 11/24/08 at 2:03 p.m. As such, this filing 
will not be accepted as an official filing. 

For future reference, when sending copies to other parties electronically, of documents which have been 
previously electronically filed with the Public Service Commission, it would be helpful if a copy isn't resent to 
filings@psc.state.fl.us. It duplicates work efforts and causes confusion in filings and document numbering. 
Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Mike Twomey [mailto:miketwomey@tdstar.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 24,2008 5:29 PM 
To: Butler, John 
Cc: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Ijbeasley@ausley.com'; 'Iwillis@ausley.com'; Ijas@beggslane.com'; 
'rab@beggslane.com'; 'srg@beggslane.com'; Ijbrew@bbrslaw.com'; Ijmcwhirter@mac-1aw.com'; 
'sdriteno@southernco.com'; 'nhorton@lawfla.com'; 'Cecilia.Bradley@myforidalegd.com'; 
Xelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us'; 'burgess.steve@leg.state. fl.us'; Charles Beck; 'paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com'; 
5ohn.bumett@pgnmail.com'; 'Regdept@tecoenergy.com'; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Jean Harhnan; 
'swright@yvlaw.net'; Ijlavia@yvlaw.net'; 'cherylmartin@fpuc.com' 
Subject: Re: Electronic Filing Dkt #080001 I AARP's Adoption of OPC's brief on Issue 13C 

All, 

Attached is AARP's document adopting OPC's brief on this issue. Below is a copy of the text of the email by 
which I electronically filed the same. 

Best to all of you for Thanksgiving. 

Mike Twomey 

Mike Twomey wrote: 

1 



> 
> a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

>Michael B. Twomey, Post Office Box 5256, Tallahassee, Florida 
> 

> 32314-5256 
> 
b. Docket No. 080001-E1 

> 
> In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
>performance incentive factor 

> c. The document is being filed on behalf of AARP 

> d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

> e. The document attached for electronic filing is AARP's Adoption of 
> Public Counsel's Brief. 

> Thank you, 

> 

> 

> 

> 

> 
Michael B. Twomey 
(850) 421-9530 

2 



Ann Cole 
DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: rate increase for FPL 

Tuesday, November 25,2008 10:42 AM 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 

Thanks, Kay. This information will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Parties and Interested 
Persons, in Docket No. 080001-EI. 

From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25,2008 9:34 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 
Subject FW: rate increase for FPL 

Ann, 

Please place this e-mail in the docket file for 08000 I -El. Thank you. 

From: Mike Falcon [mailto:nfalconl@bellsouth.net] 
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 10:04 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: Re: rate increase for FPL 

Here is the attached letter: 

To whom it may concern, 

Or gives a darn, apparently you and your cohorts who are authorizing an additional an additional rate 
increase for the “Great Monopoly and Unforgiving and Savior” Florida Power and Light. How in 
anyone’s right mind and conscience can they get an increase in rates, and then say it is based on a fuel 
increase when the price of oil has dropped by 60%. I wrote you about a month ago maybe longer and 
you have not yet responded to  that letter. I guess you and your fellow commissioners are not 
concerned with the plight of the people as much as you are for FPL. 

We are going thru a very hard time and it is about time that we the working middle class get a break 
and turn down whatever FPL wants or any other utility asks for. Here is a perfect example of that. In 
south Florida we are having a mandatory water restriction and we have to  use less water, that is fine 
and everyone in Coral Springs did, well what do you thing happened, you may already know, they 
raised Rates because they were losing money and the City could not support the Utility Department. 
My rates went up 50% and used less water. Go figure! 

How can the middle class or anyone continue to survive in this type of environment when all they get is 

11/25/2008 
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increasing rates and their paychecks are decreasing? By giving them these ungodly increases you are 
feeding the sharks and giving us up. Now that rates have been dropping and FPL has a fuel surcharge 
added to  the rate that they have been collecting thru the decreasing costs do we get a rebate or an 
adjustment, they apparently do not need the fuel surcharge, which is adding profits t o  their bottom 
line and dividends to  their shareholders. I should thank you for looking out for the people you should 
be Protecting but you protect those who have the power and money. I know you will not respond to 
this either, but maybe you will but I am not betting on it. 

Just like the last time you did not disappoint me, so you won’t this time either. 

I just don’t make a difference!! 

Mike 

Original Message ----- 
From: O f f c e f  Commissioner McMurrian 
To: Mike Falcon 
Sent: 11/21/2008 3:45 PM 
Subject: RE: rate increase for FPL 

Mr. Falcon, I 
I’m sorry, there was nothing there to read. Was there supposed to  be an attachment? If 
so, would you please resend? Thank you. 

From: Mike Falcon [mailto:nfakonl@bellsouth.net] 
Sent: Monday, November 03,2008 12:11 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: rate increase for FPL 

Please Read and respond 

Thanks 

Mike 

11/25/2008 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: 
To: Pete Lester; Lisa Bennett 

cc: Robert Graves; Denise Vandiver 
Subject: FW: DOCKET NO. 080001-El 

Monday, November 24,2008 9:31 AM Fpsc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

..-... 
Attachments: 2006-04-17 NRC-NOV-FPL White Finding.pdf; 2006-1 1-22 NRC-NOV-FPL White Finding.pdf 2008-01-22 

NRC-NOV-FPL $208.000.pdt 2008-04-09 NRC-NOV-FPL $1 30,000.pdf 1996-07-1 6 NRC-NOV-FPL-DOL 
$1 00.000.pdf; 2003-06-05 NRC-NOV-FPL DOL Case.pdf 

Lisa and Pete, 

As an FYI, please see message to Mr. Saponto below. 

From: Filings@px.state.fl.us 
Sent: Monday, November 24,2008 9:29 AM 
To: 'saporito3@gmail.com' 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: M I :  DOCKET NO. 080001-E1 

Mr. Saporito: 

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing. Please see e-filing 
requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filinss/ Specifically: 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore, 
documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed. 
Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any covcr letter or certificate of 
service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate 
attachment to the e-mail. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC 
OfFcc of Commission Clrrk 
850-473-6770 

From: Thomas Saporito [mailto:saporito3@gmail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, November 23,2008 5:27 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

11/24/2008 
Subject: DOCKET NO. 080001-EI 
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This serves to acknowledge receipt of “Notice” by the Florida Public Service Commission (“FPSC”) regarding a December 2, 2008 
conference to be held by the FPSC regarding Docket No. 080001-El - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with 
generating performance incentive factor. Saporito Energy Consultants (“SEC”) requests that the FPSC consider the attached 
documents related to fines levied against the Florida Power and Light Company (“FPL”) by the US. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission “NRC”) resulting from violations of NRC safety regulations by FPL management over the years. SEC requests that 
the FPSC order FPL to refund the sum total of the amounts of these fines back to FPL customers in deducting the same from any 
amounts awarded to FPL in Docket No 080001-El. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Thomas Saporito, President 
Saporito Energy Consultants 
Post Office Box 8413 
Jupiter, Florida 33468-841 3 
Voice: (561) 2834613 
Fax: (561) 952-4810 
Email: sa~orito3@amail.com 
Web: SaporitoEneravConsultants.com 

NOTICE: 
This e-mail message and any attachments to it may contain confidential information. The information contained in this 
transmission is intended solely for the use of the individual@) or entities to which the e-mail is addressed. If you are not 
the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that you are prohibited from reviewing, retransmitting, converting to hard copy, copying, disseminating, or 
otherwise using in any manner this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this message in error, please 
notify the sender by replying to this message and delete it from your computer. 

11/24/2008 
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Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner Argenziano 
cc: 
Subject: RE: What a team. Nancy and Progress 

Monday, November 24,2008 8:38 AM 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 

Thank you for th is  information, which wil l be placed in Docket Correspondence-Parties and Interested 
Persons, in Docket No. 080001-EI. 

From: Office of Commissioner Argenziano 
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 8:25 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: MI: What a team. Nancy and Progress 

Please place this in the correspondence side of Docket No. 080001-El. Thank you, 
Larry 

From: Curtis [mailto:Curtisg@tampabay.rr.com] 
Sent: Sunday, November 23,2008 5:22 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Argenziano 
Subject: What a team. Nancy and Progress 

Dear Nancy: 

Progress Energy "THE NEW KEN LAY" 

I paid $1.859 a gallon yesterday and oil dropped below $50.00 a barrel since then. 

Can you sleep at night? 

What a huge disappointment yon have been. Of all people I thought you would be the last to sell out. 

" I had to follow the Law" Please tell me that was a quick response and with more time you would have come up with 
something more creative. 

what have I leamed from this? Follow the money and you are seldom wrong. 

There probably are very few politicians who can remain ethical in the face of such a severe conflict of interest 

Maybe when you and Charlie become independently wealthy you will retire. At that point we will probably start a new con 
game with a new name. The beat goes on. 

As far as OUI next bill from Progress. I'll try and get my wife to pay it, but she says it is not our policy to pay bills that are 
fraudulently created. 

Its a moot point because we will be foreclosed on before they can cut us off. 

Thanks for everything, 

11/24/2008 
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Curtis Mikkelsen 
2385 N. Watersedge Dr. 
Crystal River, FL 
34429 

curtisddtamvabay.r.com 
3525631948 

11/24/2008 
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J - A d m l n ” d w b - c ~ t l a r _ C o c # u n r u r  
~ 

DOCUMENT NO, -0 2 
Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

cc: 
Subject: RE: Scanned document from Harris Rosen 

Friday, November 21,2008 12:46 PM 

Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Thanks, Kay. 

This email and its attachment will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Partzes and Interested Persons, 
in Docket No. 080001-EI, today. 

From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Friday, November 21,2008 12:17 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 
Subjed. FW: Scanned document from Harris Rosen 

Hi Ann, 

Please place this e-mail and attachment in the file for DN 08000 I -El. thank you. 

From: Tina Ashton [mailto:Tashton@rosenhotels.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 1:46 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: Scanned document from Harris Rosen 

Commissioner McMunian, 

A hard copy of the attached letter from Harris Rosen has also been mailed. 

Sincerely, 

Tina Ashton 
Executive Assistant to Harris R o s a  
Rosen Hotels &Resorts, Inc. 
PH 407-996-4532 
Email: Tashton@osenhotels.com 

~<FWR~EC0PY~01~EXCHANGE~11202008-134141 .PDF>> 
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Office of the President 
7600 International Drive Orlando, EL 32819-8293 

tel407.996.1600, ex!. 1280 fax 407.996.0708 
www.RmnHotels.com 

November 20,2008 

Mr. Steven J. Stolting 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

. Inspector General 

Dear Mr. Stolting: 

We were recently informed that the Pubic Service Commission has agreed to a fuel adjustment 
increase for Florida Progress. This is the second increase since this summer when they were 
granted a six percent (6%) fuel adjustment increase. The most recent increase we understand 
will be twenty-eight percent (28%). (For a total increase of 34% on the fuel adjustment portion 
of the utility bill). 

In light of the significant decline in the cost of oil from a high of $148 /barrel this fall to 
approximately $54 /barrel, (the lowest cost per barrel in the past two years), it now seems 
appropriate to reverse this additional 28% increase. We would, therefore, respectfully suggest 
that the Public Service Commission call an emergency meeting to reverse the 28% increase. for 
the following reasons: 

1. Due to the dramatic decline in the cost of oil from $148/barrel to $50-$54/barrel, the 
increase is no longer warranted. 

2. Current economic conditions certainly warrant providing this relief, in light of the 
precarious condition of so many businesses in Florida which need all the assistance 
they can receive. This is particularly true in the hospitality industry (which drives the 
state's economy) where the additional 28% increase will be very painful and may 
result in a number of hotels and restaurants going out of business. 

Indeed, this 34% increase could very well be the final straw for hundreds of small 
businesses throughout the state of Florida who desperately need relief, not additional 
pain. 

3. 



Florida Public Service Commission 
Page 2 
November 20,2008 

My hope, therefore, is that the Commission will act quickly and decisively and focus on the 
many small businesses, who are in such desperate need. 

Note: At the end of the fiscal year, should the cost of oil increase, then appropriate adjustments 
could be made; but for the time being it is much more important to save businesses by providing 
them with relief than it is to provide a public utility with funds they would merely place in a 
savings account, generating interest earnings. 

Thank you. 

Roskn Hotels- & Resorts, Inc. 

mta 

cc: Govemor Charlie Crist 
Representative Dean Cannon 
Chairman Matthew M. Carter, Il 

Commissioner Lisa Polak Edgar 
Commissioner Katrina J. McMurrian 
Commissioner Nathan A. Skop 
Michael Spinelli 

L Commissioner Nancy Argenziano 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
To: KATHY.WELLS@fpl.com DISTRIBUTION: I 
cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena 

Subject: 
Attachments: Letter to Cole (Nhtent to file mid-course correction).pdf 

FW: Electronic Filing - Dkt #080001 / FPL's notification of intent to file mid-course correction 

Ms. Wells, 

We are in receipt of the attached filing. However, the letter submitted does not contain the electronic signature. This letter will 
have to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing. 

Please see e-filings requirements on our website, httD: / /www.psc.stat~~.us/dockets /e~~~,  in particular: 

Documents shall be signed by typing "sr' followed by the signatory: 

s/ First M. Last 

Please feel free to call if you have any questions. 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: WELLS, KATHY [mailto:KATHY.WELLS@fpl.com] On Behalf Of Butler, John 
Sent: Tuesday, November 11,2008 4:41 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: miketwomey@talstar.com; jbeasley@ausley.com; Iwillis@ausley.com; jas@beggslane.com; rab@beggslane.com; 
srg@beggslane.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; nhorton@lawtla.com; Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com; 
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Charles k k ;  john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; lean 
Hartman; swright@yvlaw.net; jlavia@yvlaw.net; shayla.mcneill@tyndaIl.af.mil 
Subject: Electronic Filing - Dkt #080001/ FPL's notification of intent to file mid-course correction 

Electronic Filing 

a. 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

John.Butler@fol.com 

b. 

Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

561 -304-5639 

Docket No. 080001 - El 
In re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause and Generating Performance Incentive 
Factor 

The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

There is a total of 1 page. 

c. 

d. 

11/12/2008 
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e. 
Cole -formal notification of intent to file mid-course correction of fuel cost recovery factors 

The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company’s Letter to Clerk, Ann 

John T. Butler 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 

(561) 691-7135 Fax 
John.Butler@fpl.com 

(561) 304-5639 

11/12/2008 
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DOCUMENT NO. KDb 1-02 
Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 

To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
cc: 
Subject: RE: FPL 

Friday, November 07,2008 2:49 PM 

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
Sent: Friday, November 07,2008 2:20 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 
Subject: FW FPL 

Please place this in the file for DN 080001 

-----Original Message----- 
From: gdacey@cfl.rr.com [mailto:gdacey@cfl.rr.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 07,2008 1:39 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner McMunian 
Subject: FPL 

Allowing a rate increase, your are a crook and a disgrace to the citizens of Florida!! 

I am glad that FPL's profits are safe 

Glenn Dacey 

b 

__ 

11/7/2008 
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1-08 DOCUMENT N 0 . m  
- Admlnlrhthw-PaIh-Cowmef tY 

Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
cc: 
Subject: RE. Progress Energy increase request 

Friday, November 07,2008 2:48 PM 

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
Sent: Friday, November 07,2008 2:18 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 
Subject: FW: Progress Energy increase request 

Please place this in the file for DN 080001 

-----Original Message----- 
From: sandymcfarlin@verizon.net [mailto:sandpcfarlin@,verizon.net] 
Sent: Thursday, November 06,2008 9:57 AM 
To: Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of the Chairman; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; 
Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Skop 
Subject: Progress Energy increase request 

PSC, 
The "St. Petersburg Times" reports today that there are heanngs going on regarding an increase request 
for these Utilities. I am a residentkoter of Pinellas County and incourage your commission to do the 
right thmg and vote NO on the increase request, with a record number of people requesting 
unemployment compensation and a record number of people leaving our state I believe there is no 
justification to this increase at this time. Please do the right thing for the people you serve and vote this 
request down. Thank you, Sandy McFarlin 

11/7/2008 
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DISTRIBUTION: 
DOCUMENT' NO.mb/-O 8 

Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Progress Energy 

Wednesday, November 05,2008 8:08 AM 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 

Thanks, Kay. This email will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Parties and Interested Persons, in Docket 
No. 080001-EI, today. 

From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Tuesday, November 04,2008 4:27 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 
Subject: MI: Progress Energy 

Ann, 

Please place this e-mail in the docket file for 08000 I. Thanks! 

Kay 

From: lABSEED@aol.com [maiito:lABSEED@aol.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 30,2008 9:47 AM 
To: office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Subject: Progress Energy 

Please do not allow Progress Energy to increase my rates to build a new plant. They should increase capital 
like any other company. 

John Blair 
Ocala. FL 

A Good Credit Score is 700 or Above. See yours in just 2 easv stew! 

11/5/2008 
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Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Monday, November 03,2008 4:31 PM 
Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite: Commissioners Advisors 

Subject: RE: FPL Rates Increase and Fuel Surcharges 

Thanks Kay. This email will also be placed in Docket Correspondence-Parties and 
Interested Persons, in Docket No. 080001-EI. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 4:02 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 
Subject: FW: FPL Rates Increase and Fuel Surcharges 

Ann, 

Please place this in the file for DN 080001. Thank you. 

Kay 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Elvis Vazquez [mailto:elvisv007@yahoo.coml 
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2008 2:18 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of the 
Chairman; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Skop 
Subject: FPL Rates Increase and Fuel Surcharges 

Hello ladies and gentlemen, 
I am an FPL customer and was wondering when do you folks are going to demand or 

request for Florida Power and Light to decrease its rate. FPL is planning an increase on 
their rate starting this coming up year. The oil prices have gone down, the country is in 
a recession and lots of families are struggling to just meet month's ends and you folks, 
what are you guys doing about it? I just wonder, with all due respect, are you people 
planning to demand FPL to cut its rates as soon as possible? Are you folks doing anything 
on behalf of us, consumers 1 customers? 
How about the fuel surcharges? How much longer us customers are going to pay for this; it 
is just a scam from FPL. 

Yours truly, 
Elvis V. 
Miami, FL 

1 
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Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 

To: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 

cc: 
Subject: RE: FP&L 

Monday, November 03,2008 4:31 PM 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 

Thank you for this information, which will be p laced  in Docket Correspondence-Parties und 
Interested Persons, in Docket  No. 080001-EI. 

_ _  
From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Monday, November 03,2008 4:04 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 
Subject. Fw. FP&L 

Ann, 

Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I. Thank you. 

From: Hal [mailto:bownots@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 13,2008 12:42 PM 
To: office of the Chairman 
Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office 
of Commissioner Skop 
Subject: FP&L 

Good Afternoon Chairman Carter, 

The price of oil has come down considerably over the last couple of months. Please tell me when FP&L 
is going to lower their fuel surcharges and give the consumers a break. This needs to swing in both 
directions, reductions when prices are low and increases when prices are high. If this relationship is a 
one way street then shame on us for not negotiating better on behalf of the consumers of Florida. These 
are trying economic times and we all need a break from these high utilities bills. 

Thank you, 

Hal Wechter 

11/3/2008 
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Page 1 of 1 
-Ad"nkbrtiw-P~lo~"~~, 7 - DISTRIBUTION: Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 
To: office of Commissioner McMurrian 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Since FPL had a 45% profit today I want to know where my refund of their 

Monday, November 03,2008 4:29 PM 

Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 

Thanks Kay. Unless otherwise instructed, this email will be placed in Docket 
Correspondence-Parties and Interested Persons, in Docket No. 080001-EI. 

From: Office of Commissioner McMurrian 
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 4:Ol PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Administrative ASsiStantS - Commission Suite; Commissioners Advisors 
Subjeb: MI: Since FPL had a 45% profit today I want to know where my refund of their 

Ann, 

Please place this in the file for DN 08000 I. Thank you. 

Kay 

From: Samlucy44@aol.com [mailto:SamIucy44@aoI.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 27,2008 551 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of Commissioner Skop; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of 
the Chairman; Office Of Commissioner Edgar 
Subject: Since FPL had a 45% profit today I want to know where my refund of their 

fuel surcharge is since fuel has decreased by over 56% and i am still paying 
for it 

you are letting them get away with this and it is not fair 

i would like an answer as to why you are always allowing anything they ask 
for 

thank you 

jane alesi 

A Good Credff Score is 700 or Above. See vours in iust 2 easy steps! 

11/3/2008 
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FPL. 
Please request change3 on Ihe back. 
Nales on the front will no1 be delecled. 

The amount enclosed Includes l l ie lollowing donation: 

FPL Care .To Share 
i 
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, -  

5 5 1 6  0 
, .  

, -  B 2,3,4,8 - 
UBWNDJNP *** AUTO **DO 3006 
KO 19754 30Rtt3673~11I 173770 

- 
Mnke check payable to FPL in U.S. funds 
and mall along'wilh this coupon Io: 

FPI 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Your electric statement 
For: Jut 23 2008 lo Aug 21 2008 (29 days) 
Customer name: ROBERT BADER 
Service address: 3212 VIL.LAGE LN 

Account number: 57010-37334 

Slalemenl dale: Aug 21 2000 
Nexl meler reading: Sp.11 22 2008 

., ., . 

Meler readhg - M e w  5c579Is 

tirrrenl readlng 41090 Amount of your last hill 
40377 

kWh used 713 

211.33CR 
.~ 

~~ ~. 
PreVlnus reading . . ~~ Balance belore new charges 1211.33tH 

New cliarges (Rale: RS-1 RESIDENTIAL SERVICE) Energy usage 
7 7.7 4 Last This Electric service amount 

. ~~ 0.79 rear rem Storm charye 

a 

CWII this month '036 7 l 3  GIOSS receipts tax 2.01 
29 Franchise charge 4.53 Service days 29 

kw l i  per day 3G 25 ~ 

0126.26CR *-The electric service ainounl 
Includes IIw following d w g e s :  

Custonrer charge: $5.34 Credit amounl - DO NOT PAY Fuel: $42.93 
fFirri two hWh ai M.060ZIOj 

129,47 
lFl,tl ,wo Lwl, dl io,o4i34o, - 
lover row fiwh .I zo.ocr6q 7 1.74 

Z?!a!..newrhar9s?__- ~~ __ __._...-.l_.._._-..---- $05.07 -- --- 
Total amourit you owe , '  

Messages 
. i tou ld  you like one less bill Io IRInk aboul (L help l l ie envirunlrlenl luu7 Enlull In 

FPL Aulamalic Bill Pay (L your blll Is always Ipain on llme. Save IIme. porlaye. 
check writing a paper. plus, cut fuel con3ump1ion or cars a  rucks lhal t m n s ~ ~ o r t  
Checks. Enroll al FPL.com or see aiilhorlzallon form In Ihis bill. 

(OVW 1MO kWh ill IOO7OPIO) 
Non-luel: 

PII~IP have your account number ready when conlacling FPL 
Curlonrer Service 1-800-226-3545 

Florida Power (L Light Company Outslde Florlda: 1-000-228-3545 
To report power autager' i-BOO-4OUTAGE (468-8143) 
tlearlnylspeecli Impalred: 711 (Relay ServlceJ 

PO Box 025576 
Miami. FL33102 

I FPL. 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

To: qmcwhirter@mac-law.com' DISTRIBUTION: 
CC: 

Subject: 
Attachments: Scheules 7.1 7.2 ans 8 from FPL 2008 10 year site plan.pdf; Schedules 7.1 7.2 and 8 from PEF 2008 10 year 

r tJw - b 

Sent: Tuesday, October 28.2008 12:16 PM DOCUMENT NO.-\ - 0% 

Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; Keino Young; Lee Eng Tan; Lisa Bennett 

FW: Request for Official Notice 

site plan.pdf; FIPUG motion for official notice of FPSC records.doc 

Mr. McWhirter: 

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission efiling 
requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, 
and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the email. 

Specifically, your request for official notice references attached schedules, however, the schedules are included as 
separate filings. They need to be "one document." Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be 
eligible for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's efiling requirments is included for your convenience: 
http://www.psc.state.fl,us/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please feel ffee to call our office if you have any questions. 

From: John W McWhirter [mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 27,2008 5:Ol PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Alex Glenn, Esq. ; Brenda Irizarry; Charles Beck; Cheryl Martin; J. R. Kelly; James Beasley, Esq.; 'James W. Brew'; Jeffrey 
Stone, Esq.; 'John Burnett'; John Butler, Eq.; John McWhirter; Joseph A. McGlothlin; Keino Young; Lee Eng Tan; Lee Willis, 
Esq.; Lisa Bennett; Michael 6. Twomey; Natalie Smith; Norton H. Horton, Jr. ; Patty Christensen, Esq.; Paul Lewis; 'Robert 
kheffel Wright, Esq.'; Russell Badders, Esq.; shayla.mcneill@tyndaIl.af.mil; 'Steve Burgess'; Steven Griffin; Susan D. Ritenour 
(Gulf Power); Wade Litchfield, Esq. 
Subject: Request for Official Notice 

1. 

2. 

3. 
4. 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., PO Box 3350 ,FI 33601-3350, ~.whirter@mac-law.com is the person responsible for this 
electronic filing; 
The filing is to be made in Docket 080001-EI, In re: Fuel cost recovery. The filing is made on behalf of the Florida 
Industrial Power Users Group; 
The total number of pages is 8; and 
The attached document is The Florida industrial Power User Group's Request for Official Notice 

10/28/2008 
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John W. McWhirter, Jr. 

PO Box 3350 

Tampa, FI 33601-3350 

81 3.224.0866 

813.221.1854 FAX 

10/28/2008 
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THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE 

a v p  &d, In re: Fuel and purchased power 
cost recovery clause and generating Docket No. 080001 0 0  
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performance incentive factor. Filed: October 10,20& z 

THE FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES’ xg -ci 5 ; ; m  

%E svf 9 L‘ 
NOTICE OF REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS 

I- 

The Federal Executive Agencies, by and through the undersigned attomeys, hereby 

give notice of intent to remain a party to this active and on-going docket. Captain Shayla L. 

McNeill is the point of contact for matters regarding this docket. Correspondence, notices, 

orders and other documents and pleadings concerning this docket should be sent to the 

below-named attomeys: 

Karen S. White 
AFLSNJACL-ULT 
139 Bames Drive, Suite 1 

AZ AttyNo.: 016820 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319 

Shayla L. McNeill, Capt, USAF 
AFLSNJACL-ULT 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 

FL AttyNo.: 736791 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319 

V 

Shayla L. McNeill, Capt, USAF 
AFLSNJACL-ULT 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319 
Telephone: (850) 283-6663 

shavla.mcneilllvndall.af.mil 

Attomey for the Federal Executive Agencies 

FAX: (850) 283-6219 

1 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing FEA Notice of 
Reaffirming Party Status has been =shed by electronic mail (e-mail) andor U.S. Mail this 
9th day of October, 2008, to the below-mentioned parties: 

AARF' (Twomey 08) 
c/o Michael B. Twomey 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256 
Phone: 850-421-9530 
Email: miketwomev@,,.talstar.com 

Ausley Law Firm (08) 
Lee L. WillidJames D. Beasley 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Phone: 850-224-91 15 
FAX: 222-7560 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm (08) 
J. StoneIR. Badders/S.Griffin 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 
Phone: 850-432-2451 
FAX: 850-469-3331 

Brickfield Law Firm (08) 
James Brew 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St. NW 
West Tower, Eighth Floor 
Washington, DC 20007 
Phone: 202-342-0800 

Email: jbrew@bbrslaw.com 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (IvIcWhirter08) 
John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 

Phone: 813-505-8055 

Email: jmcwhirter@maGlaw.com 

FAX: 202-342-0807 

Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

FAX: 813-221-1854 

2 



Florida Power & Light Company 
Mr. Wade Litchfield 
215 SouthMonroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 
Phone: (850) 521-3900 

Email: wade litchfield@,ful.com 

Florida Power & Light Company (JunoO8a) 
John T. Butler 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Phone: 561-304-5639 
FAX: 561-691-7135 
Email: john butler(iiit3.com 

Florida Public Utilities Company (08) 
Mehrdad Khojasteh 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Gulf Power Company 
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 
Phone: (850) 444-6231 

Email: sdriteno@,southemco.com 

Messer Law Firm (08) 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
Phone: 850-222-0720 

Email: nhorton(iiilawfla.com 

Office of Attomey General 
Cecilia Bradley 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 
Phone: 850-4 14-3 3 00 
FAX: 414-9650 

FAX: 521-3939 

FAX: (850) 444-6026 

FAX: 224-4359 

3 



Office of Public Counsel (0%) 
J.R. Kelly/P. ChristensedS. Burgess/J 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-488-9330 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
Phone; (850) 222-8738 

Email: paul.lewis&&xmn ail.com 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) 
John T. Bumett 
P.O. Box 14042 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
Phone: 727-820-5184 

Email: john.bumett@,um ail.com 

Tampa Electric Company 
Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
P. 0. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 
Phone: (813) 228-1444 

Email: Regdeut@,tecoenerrgv.com 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
P.O. Box 300 
White Springs, FL 32096 

Young Law Firm (08a) 
R. Scheffel WrighVJohn LaVia 
c/o Florida Retail Federation 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-222-7206 

Email: swri&t@wlaw.net 

FAX: 222-9768 

FAX: 727-820-5519 

FAX: (813) 228-1770 

FAX: 561-6834 

4 



William Gammond 
6021 N.W. 69th Manor 
Parkland, FL 33067 
Email: LTBILLGAM718@,bellsouth.net 

$hJqh'ip. w 
Shayla L. McNeill, Capt, USAF 
AFLSAnrLT Attorney 
Florida Bar No.:736791 

5 



Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Monday, October 13,2008 12:51 PM 
'shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil' 
Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 
FW: Electronic Filing for Docket 080001-El- Intervention in Dockets 080001 -El and 080007-El 

Attachments: Intervention Petition-fuel charge DKT 080001 .doc 
R, CLK - COR ESPONDENCE 

DOCUMENT NO.-o\ 
A d d I W "  Parbe-Commw - - 2 

DISTRIBUTION: Intervention 
'etition-fuel cha 

Ms. McNeill: 

We are in receipt of the attached document. While we have officially accepted the notice to intervene in Docket 
080007 and the notice of reafiirming party status in Docket 080001, we are unable to officially accept the 
petition to intervene in Docket 080001. Please note that per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents 
shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory: s/ First M. Last. This document will need to be revised 
and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing. 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

-----Original Message----- 
From: McNeill, Shayla L Capt USAF AFCESA AFCESNCEN [mailto:shayla.mcneiII@TYNDALL.AF.MIL] 
Sent: Friday, October 10,2008 5 5 4  PM 
To: McNeill, Shayla L Capt USAF AFCESA AFCESNCEN jbrew@bbrslaw.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; 
sdriteno@southerco.com; nhorton@lawfla.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; john.bumett@pgnmail.com; 
regdept@tecoenergy.com; swright@yvlaw.net; LTBILLGAM7 18@bellsouth.net; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; 
miketwomey@talstar.com; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: RE: Electronic Filing for Docket 080001-EI- Intervention in Dockets 080001-E1 and 080007-E1 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Shayla L. McNeill, Capt, USAF 

Utility Litigation & Negotiation Team 

Staff Attomey 

1 



AFLONJACL-ULT 

139 Barnes Drive 

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317 

. 850-283-6663 

Cell 850-276-5705 

Shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 

b. Docket No. 080001-E1 and 080007-E1 

c. The documents are being filed on behalf of the Federal Executive Agencies (FEA). 

d. There are a total of 3 attachments. 

e. The documents attached for electronic filing are the FEA Notice of Intent to Reaffirm Party Status; Notice to 
Intervene in Environmental cost recovery clause; and Notice to Intervene in fuel and purchased power cost 
recovery clause. 

SHAYLA L. MCNEILL, Capt, USAF 

Utility Litigation & Negotiation Team 

Staff Attomey 

AFLONJACL-ULT 

139 Barnes Drive 

2 



Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317 

850-283-6663 

DSN 523-6663 

Cell 850-276-5705 

3 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 

To: 'shayla.mcneill@tyndail.af.mil' 

cc: Ruth Nettles 

Friday, October I O ,  2008 4:47 PM 

~ 

FPSC, CLK - ESPONDENCE 

DOCUMENT NO.- 0% 
DISTRIBUTION: 

- - 

Subject: FW: Electronic Filing for Docket 080001-El- Intervention in Dockets 080001-El and 080007-El 

Attachments: Notice of Reaffirming Party Status.doc; Notice to intervene 080001-ELpdf; Notice to Intervene 080007-El.pdf 

Ms. McNeill, 

We are in receipt o f  the attached e-filings. Your information below advises that you are filing the following: 

FEA Notice of Intent to Reaffirm Party Status; 

Notice to Intervene in Environmental cost recovery clause; and 

Notice to Intervene in fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause. 

However, what we received is :  

Notice of reaffirming party status (unsigned word version - Docket 080001); 

Notice o f  reaffirming party status (signed pdf version - Docket 080001); and 

Petition to intervene (signed pdf version - Docket 080007). 

Your documents wi l l  need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered official filings. Thank you for your help 
Please call if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Mrnm-u 
FPSC 
Offke ofcuniinission Clerk 
%0-4f3-6770 

From: McNeill, Shayla L Capt USAF AFCESA AFCESNCEN [mailto:shayla.mcneill@TYNDALL.AF.MIL] 
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 3:16 PM 
To: jbrew@bbrslaw.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; sdriteno@southerco.com; nhorton@lawfla.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; 
john.burnett@pgnmail,mm; regdept@tecoenergy.com; swright@yvlaw.net; LTBILLGAM718@bellsouth.net; 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us; miketwomey@talstar.com 
Cc: McNeill, Shayla L Capt USAF AFCESA AFCESA/CEN 
Subjeb: Electronic Filing for Docket 080001-EI- Intervention in Dockets 080001-E1 and 080007-E1 

Elect ron ic  F i l i n g  
a. Person responsible f o r  t h i s  e l e c t r o n i c  f i l i n g :  

Shayla L. McNeill, Capt, USAF 

10/10/2008 
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U t i l i t y  L i t i g a t i o n  & Negot ia t ion Team 
S t a f f  At torney 

139 Barnes Dr ive 
Tyndal l  AF8, FL 32403-5317 

C e l l  850-276-5705 
-. Shav la .mcnu l@tvnda l l .  a f  .m.il 

AFLOA/lACL-ULT 

850-283-6663 

b. Docket No. 080001-E1 and 080007-E1 

c. The documents are being f i l e d  on behal f  o f  t h e  Federal Executive Agencies (FEA). 

d. There are a t o t a l  o f  3 attachments. 

e. The documents attached f o r  e lec t ron i c  f i l i n g  are the  FEA Not ice o f  I n t e n t  t o  Reaff i rm Par ty  
Status; Not ice t o  Intervene i n  Environmental cost  recovery clause; and Not ice t o  Intervene i n  f u e l  
and purchased power cost  recovery clause. 

SHAYLA L. MCNEILL, Capt, USAF 
U t i l i t y  L i t i g a t i o n  & Negot ia t ion Team 
S t a f f  Attorney 

139 Barnes Dr i ve  
Tyndal l  AF8, FL 32483-5317 
850-283-6663 

AFLOA/lACL-ULT 

OSN 523-6663 
C e l l  858-276-5785 

10/10/2008 
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Thursday, August 21,2008 10:lOAM 

To: 'john.butler@fpl.com' 
cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 

Subject: 
Attachments: Response to Staffs Third Data Request.doc 

FW: Electronic FilinglDocket No. 080001-EIIFPL's Responses to Staffs Third Data Requests 

Mr. Butler, 

We are in receipt of your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission's e-filing requirements documents are to 
include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official 
filing. 

Manner of Electronic Transmission 

Documents shall be signed by typing "d" followed by the signatory: 

d First M. Last 

The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, hut does not confirm the document meets the 
requirements for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasca 
FPSC 
Ofici~ ofConrmicsion Clerk 
850-4 13-6770 

From: Butler, John [mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20,2008 4:22 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Charles Beck; 'burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us'; 'ceciiia_bradley@oag.state.fl.us'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; 'Jeff Stone'; 'Jim 
Beasley'; 'jbrew@bbnlaw.com'; 'John McWhirter'; 'John Burnett'; 'kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us'; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; 'Lee Willis'; 
'Joe  McGlothlin'; 'miketwomey@talstar.com'; 'nhorton@lawfla.com'; 'Russell Badders' 
Subject: Electronic Filing/Docket No. 080001-EI/FPL's Responses to Staffs Third Data Requests 

Electronic Filing 
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
John T. Butler, Esq. 

700 Universe Boulevard 

8/2 1/2008 



Page 2 of 2 

Juno Beach, FL 33408 

561-304-5639 

John-Butler@fpl.com 

b. Docket No. 080001-E1 
In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor 

E. The document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 5 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's responses to Staffs Third Data 
Requests, dated August 14,2008. 

812 1/2008 



Page 1 of 2 

From: Filings@psc.state.f.us 

Sent: 

To: Kimberley Pena; Ruth McGill 

Attachments: Address change notice Dkt 080001-EG - 07-22-08.doc 

&PSC: CLi - CO3HE.SPONUENCt 
Wednesday, July 23,2008 11 :38 AM - A d m i n l ~ ~ ~ e ~ ~ a r t I s o _ C o n s u m e t  

DISTRIBUTION: - 
DOCUMENT NO.B&\-O% 

Subject: FW: 

Kim and Ruth, 

Please see response to Mr. McWhir ter  below. I forgot to cc: you on that response 

Dorothy 

From: Filings@px.state.fl.us 
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2008 11:36 AM 
To: 'jmcwhirter@mac-law.com' 
Subjeb: FW: 

Mr. McWhirter, 

W e  have received your attached change o f  address notice. Please note that the e-fi l ing cover letter references Docket 
080001 and the noticc itselfreferences Docket 080002. W e  received the same notice for Dockct 080002 (DN 06375- 
08) at 3 5 7  p.m. on 7/22/08. As this document appears to be  a duplicate o f  DN 06375-08, i t  wil l  not be accepted for 
off icial filing. I f t h i s  document i s  intended to be fi led in Docket 080001, the document w i l l  need to be revised and 
resubmitted for filing on 7/23/08 (today). 

Thank you for your help. 

h l I ? t / l y  Mi77(751.17 

FPSC 
Otj!ie nf-Cotrtt,tissi(iti Clcd 
$50-4 lL<-6770 
~~lI r r .~ l~ l sc -~~~~lscs t i l t '~ .~ l .  us 

From: John W.McWhirter [mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com] 
Sent: Tuesday,'July 22, 2008 4 2 8  PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Alex.Glenn; Bill Feaster; Bill McNulty; Billy Stiles; Burnett, John ; Capt Damund E Williams; Cecilia Bradley; Charles Beck; 
Cheryl Martin; Doc Horton; Earl Poucher; G. G. Living; James W. Brew; lavier Portuando ; Jeffrey Stone; Jim Beasley; Joe 
McGlothlin; John Butler ; John Office McWhitter ; Jon Moyle; JR Kelly; Karin 5. Torain; Keino Young; Kory Dubin; Lim Bennett; 
Mike Twomey; Patty Christensen, Esq.; Paula K Brown; Pete Lester; Russell Badders; Schef Wright; Steve Burgess; Susan D. 
Ritenour ; Timothy Perry, Esq.; Wade Litchfield; White Lt Col Karen 
Subject: 

1.  John W. McWhirter. Jr., McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A.. PO Box 3350 ,FI 33601-3350. jmcwhirter@mac-1aw.com is 
the person responsible for this electronic filing; 

2 .  The filing is to be made in Docket 080001-EI, In re: Fuel Cost Recovery The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial 
Power Users Group; 

3. The total number of pages is 2; and 
4. The attached document is The Florida Industrial Power User Group's Change of Address Notice. 
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The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you have received this message in enor, 
please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice 
contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the McWhirter. Davidson PA client@) represented by the Firm in the particular 
matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter & Davidson, PA. 
400 N. Tampa St 
Suite 2450 
Tampa, FI 33602 
813.221 0866 
813.221.1854 FAX 
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Dorothy Menasco FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us DOCUMENT NO$-\ ~ M 
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 206 PM DISTRIBUTION: - 
To: 'Butler, John' 

Subject: RE: Electronic Filing I Docket 080001-El Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Taking Telephonic Deposition. 

Hi Mr. Butler, 

Thank you for the follow-up! Have a great week! 

1 )on?tlry M[7mmrr? 
FPSC 
c7tfi.f [ > ~ - ~ [ > t i i t i t i s ~ ; [ ~ i ~  i k d i  
850-4 /3-6.770 

From: Butler, John [mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 5:26 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Bussey, Jacqueline 
Subject: Re: Electronic Filing / Docket 080001-E1 Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Takirlg Telephonic Deposition. 

It is a duplicate. for which I apologize. We're still trying to adjust to a new e-mail system that has dis,rupted our established practice 
for e-filing. Hopefully, this is the last of it! Best regards, John 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
To: Butler, John 
Sent: Fri Jul 18 17:09:16 2008 
Subject: RE: Electronic Filing / Docket 080001-E1 Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Takirig Telephonic Deposition. 

Mr. Butler, 

This e- i i l ing appears to be a duplicate o f  a filing received from Ms. Bussey on your behalf at 1 :43 p.m. today. As such, 
this filing will not be accepted as an off ic ia l  filing. 

D~m>thy  M~WOSLV 
FPSC 
c7tf;t-e of~i~~ttitirirsiiitr ChIt.r/i 
@0-4 r3-li770 

From: Butler, John [mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 2:57 PM 
To: Charles Beck; 'burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us'; 'Cecilia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us'; Filings@psc.state.fI.us; 'Jeff Stone'; 'Jim 
Beasley'; 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'; 'John McWhirter'; 'John Burnett'; 'kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us'; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; 'Lee Willis'; 
'Joe McGlothlin'; 'miketwomey@talstar.com'; 'nhorton@lawfla.com'; 'Russell Badders' 
Subject: Electronic Filing / Docket 080001-E1 Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Taking Telephonic Deposition. 

This i s  your service copy of FPL's Notice of Taking, Telephonic Deposit ion that was f i led earlier today. 

7/21/2008 
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Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this clcctrotiic filing: 

John T. Butler, Esq. 

700 Universe Boulevard 

Juno Beach, FL 33408 

561-304-5039 

John;Bu_tIcrmcom 

b. Docket No. 080001-El 

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Rcco\,ery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor 

c. The documents are being filed 011 behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 4 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Taking Telephonic 
Dcpositioii. 

John T. Butler 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
(561) 304-5639 
(561) 691-7135 Fax 
John.But&@&= 

7/21/2008 
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To: 'Butler. John' 
Subject: RE: Electronic Filing / Docket 080001-El Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Taking Telephonic Deposition. 

Mr. Butlcr, 

This e-filing appears to be a duplicate of a filing received from Ms. Bussey on your behalf at 1:43 p.ni. today. As such, 
this tiling will not he accepted as an official filing. 

Dorothy Mmisre 
FPSC 
i?ffh ot-Conrrriissiori Clerk 
850~4 f.$-ij,mr 

From: Butler, John [mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 2:57 PM 
To: Charles Beck; 'burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us'; 'Cecilia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; 'Jeff Stone'; 'Jim 
Beasley'; 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'; 'John McWhirter'; 'John Burnett'; 'kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us'; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; 'Lee Willis'; 
'Joe McGlothlin'; 'miketwomey@talstar.com'; 'nhorton@lawfla.com'; 'Russell Badders' 
Subject: Electronic Filing / Docket 080001-E1 Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Taking Tq?lephonic Deposition. 

This is your service copy of FPL's Notice of Taking Telephonic Deposition that was filed earlier today. 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler, Esq. 

700 Universc Boulevard 

Juno Beach, FL, 33408 

561 -304-5639 

J o l i n _ B u t l e r ~ , ~ ~ . c o ~ i  

b. Docket No. 08000 I -El 
In Re: Fuel and Purchased Powcr Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Perfomiance liicciitive Factor 

c. The documents are hcing filed on bchalf of Florida Power & Light Company 

d. There are a total o f 4  pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic tiling is Florida Power 8L Light Company's Notice of Taking Telephonic 
Deposition. 

711 812008 
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John T .  Butlei 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
(561) 304-5639 
(561) 691-7135 Fax 
John.Butler@fpl.com 

7/18/2008 
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om-\ -. . 
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc,state.fl.us 
Sent: 

To: 'Holsinger, Brame N.' 

~ - _ _ _ - . -  

FP'SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
A d m l n ~ t r a U v e ~ ? a ~ a ~ C O I I S u m e r  Friday, July 11, 2008 1:51 PM - 

DOCUMENT NO. (oQDt_a\ -a 
Subject: RE: Test Message DISTRIBUTION: - 

You're very welcome. I rcceived a message from our IT department advising there was a problem and it has been 
fixed. Your e-filing has come through, and will be processed today. Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy h'fm(l5c~iJ 

FPSC 
O f f h  '~~-~li/rnnis.cilJr/  Ucrk 
8s.50-4 /3.63.30 

From: Holsinger, Brame N. [mailto:BNHOLSIN@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Sent: Friday, lu ly  11, 2008 12:56 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: RE: Test Message 

Thank you for the email message, Dorothy. We have had our I T  experts working on the problem since 
I came in this morning and found a "failed" message which stated that the filing had not gone 
through. We were told that things were fine on our end, but that the postmaster a t  the PSC end 
would or could not accept the email. 

Regardless of where the problem was, apparently it is now resolved since I received the PSC's 
standard electronic receipt for the filing only minutes before your email arrived. 

If there are any further problems with this filing, please do not hesitate t o  email or call me. 

Many thanks, 

&LW 
Bin 0786. Ext. 6696 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2008 11:39 AM 
To: Hotsinger, Brame N. 
Cc: Bill McNulty; Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Test Message 

Mr. Holsinger. 

We are in receipt of your message below. We have not received the filing(s) that Mr. McNulty 
advises you've been trying to send. Could there be a problem with the attachment you are trying to 
send? Our e-filings in-box appears to be working correctly as we have received several other e- 

7/11/2008 



From: Holsinger, Brame N. [mailto:BNHOLSIN@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2008 11:28 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Test Message 

We are attempting t o  get t o  the source of the non-delivery of last night's electronic filing. 
This is simply a test message. Please reply back if you get this message. 

Thanks, 

A 
Brame Holringer 
GULF POWER COMPANY 

Corporate Secretarial Administration, Bin 0786 
Phone: 850-444-6696 

Fax: 850-444-6026 

Internal Phone: 84204696 

Internal Fax: 8420-6026 
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Dorothy Menasco QeQrs3\ 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 5:11 PM Admlnis,trsthre)/-Partk--C~w 

To: ‘Butler. John’ 
Subject: RE: Electronic Filing in Docket 080001-E1/ Florida Power &?!${?!ompan 

DOCUMENT. NO. C O ~ U  \- q 
BUTICp:- . .  “@bpct ions and 

Responses to Staffs Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 21-26) and Second Request for Production of Documents 
(Nos. 11-15) 

Mr. Butler, 

Thank you for the clarification regarding the e-lilings mentioned below. Though we appre’ciate your recommendation 
to use this e-mail as the off icial filing, the first document received at 1 1 :34 a.m. has already been accepted for filing 
and has been assigned DN 05945-08. As there appear to bc  no differences in the filings received at 12: 14 p.m. and 
12:38 p.m. we wil l not accept them for filing. If you find that there are any changes in either o f  the later-filed 
documents, you are welcome to resubmit that document to our officc for filing on the date it is rcccived, and includc a 
note advising that there is  a change in the document. Thank you for your help. 

Plcase call our office if you have any questions or concems. 

Llvothy Mrruim 
FPSi 
Ofj7cc o~Ccv111rr;si017 C/c.rk 
SSl7.4 I.i-(<.-?“ 

From: Butler, John [mailto:John.Butler@fpl.comJ 
Sent: Thursday, July 10,2008 3:58 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subjeb: RE: Electronic Filing in Docket 080001-EI/ Florida Power & Light Company’s Notice of Serving Objections and Responses 
to Staffs Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 21-26) and Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 11-15) 

My apologies. We had a computer malfunction that resulted in the same e-mail being sent out multiple times. They all should 
be the same. My recommendation is to use this e-mail and disregard/discard the earlier ones. 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 3:19 PM 
To: Butler, John 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: Electronic Filing in Docket 080001-EI/ Florida Power & Light Company’s Notice of Serving Objections and 
Responses to Staffs Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 21-26) and Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 11-15) 

Mr. Butler, 

On review orthe attached e-filing (received July 10, 2008, at 1238 p.m.), this filing appears to be a duplicate o f  e- 
filings reccivcd July 10, 2008, at 1214  p.m. from FPLBussey, and l l :34 a.m. from FPL/Butler. Can you please 
confirm whether or not there arc any changes to the documents received at 12:38 pin., 12:14 p m . ,  and 11:34 a m ?  
‘Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Best regards, John 

......._.____-.I . . ....-.I... .. . .  .. .~ 

ik0thy’ Mf~IrlSfti, 

FPSC 
Ofjkl. ~ ~ ~ - ~ - ‘ ? l l l l i i ; ~ ~ i ~ ~ ~ l  L-1tr-k 

‘ss.-1 l-?-[<<.y 

7/1012008 
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- ~ ~~~~ ~~~~~ -..- ~~ ~~ ~ ~~ .~ ~ . ~ ~ . . .  

From: Butler, John [mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 12:37 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Charles Beck; 'burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us'; 'Cecilia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us'; 'Jeff Stone'; 'Jim Beasley'; 
'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'; 'John McWhirfer'; 'John Burnett'; 'kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us'; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; 'Lee Willis'; 'Joe 
McGlothlin'; 'miketwomey@talstar.com'; 'nhorton@lawfla.com'; 'Russell Badders'; 'swright@yvlaw.net' 
Subject: Electronic Filing in Docket 080001-EI/ Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Serving Objections and Responses to 
Staffs Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 21-26) and Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 11-15) 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boule~ard 

Juno Beach, FL 33408 

561-304-5639 

John-Butler@fpl.com 

b. Docket No. 080001 -El 
In  Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor 

c. The documents are being filed on behalf of  Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total o f  2 pages. 

e. The documents attached for electronic filing are Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Serving Objections and 
Responses to Staff's Second Set o f  Interrogatories (Nos. 2 1-26) and Second Request for Production o f  Docnnients 
(Nos. 11-15). 

John T. Butler 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
(561) 304-5639 
(561) 691-7135 Fax 
JQhn.Butler@fb!,cpm 

711 01200s 
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Qw-\ - Dorothy Menasco 

From: Fiiings@psc state fl us 

Sent: 
To: 'Iohn butierafpi com' 
cc: Kimberley Pena, Ruth Nettles 

- _- 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
-AdmlnietmUve&aItler_Contumar 
DOCUMENT NO. -ac 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Thursday, July 10,2008 3 19 PM 

Subject: FW: Electronic Filing in Docket 080001-Ell Florida Power 8 Light Company's Notice of Serving Objections and 
Responses to Staffs Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 21-26) and Second Request for Production of 
Documents (Nos. 11-15) 

Attachments: Notice of Serving Staffs 2nd INTs and 1st PODs.doc 

Mr. Butler, 

On review o f  the attached e-filing (received July 10, 2008, at 12:38 p.ni.), this filing appears to be a duplicatc o f  e- 
filings received July 10,2008, at 12:14 p.m. from FPLIBussey, and l l :34 a.m. from FPLButler. Can you please 
confirm whether or not there are any changes to the documents received at 12:38 p.m.. 12:'14 pm,  and 11:34 a.m? 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Dcroth y Mrnmco 
FPSC 
<7ffZiP ofG7rurt!i5sk~r7 i-hrk 
850-4 73-6330 

From: Butler, John [mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 12:37 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Charles Beck; 'burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us'; 'Cecilia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us'; 'Jeff Stone'; 'Jirn Beasley'; 
'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'; 'John McWhirter'; 'John Burnett'; 'kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us'; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; 'Lee Willis'; ' Joe  
McGlothlin'; 'miketwomey@talstar.com'; 'nhorton@lawfla.com'; 'Russell Badders'; 'swright@yvlaw.net' 
Subject: Electronic Filing in Docket 080001-EI/ Florida Power E i  Light Company's Notice of Serving Objections and Responses to 
Staff's Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 21-26) and Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 11-15) 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 

Juno Beach. FL 33408 

J ~ ! l ~ ~ ~ u t l e r ~ f p l ~ ~ ~ o ~  

56 1-304-5639 

b. Docket No. 080001-El 

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance incentibe Factor 

c. The documents are beins filed on bchal fo f  Florida Power gL Light Company. 

711 012008 
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d. Tlicrc arc a total of 2 pagcs. 

e. The documents attached for electronic filing are Flonda Power & Light Company's Notice of Serving Objections and 
Responses to Staffs Second Sct of Interrogatones (Nos. 21-26) and Second Rcqucst for Production of Documents 
(Nos. 11-15). 

John T. Butler 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
(561) 304-5639 
(561) 691-7135 Fax 
John,Butler@f~!&m 

711 012008 
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I__ _________ F$STI;CLK - CORRESPOMIXWCE 
O m L  Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state .fl.us 

Sent: 

To: )acqueline.bussey@fpI.com' 

CC: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Serving Staffs 2nd INT and POD.pdf 

.. 

- Admlnbtnthre~PaMor_CDnwnrer 

DOCUMENT NO.-= 
DISTRIBUTION: - 

Thursday, July 10, 2008 3:14 PM 

FW: Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Serving Objections and Responses to Staffs Second Set of 
Interrogatories (Nos. 21-26) and Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 11-15). 

Ms. Bussey, 

On review of the attached e-filing (received July 10, 2008, at 12:14 p.m,), this filing appears to be a duplicate of an e- 
filing received July 101 2008, at 11:34 a.m. from FPUJohn Butler. Can you please confirm whether or not there are 
m y  changcs to the documcnt rcceived at 12:14 p.m? Thank you for your assistancc in  this matter. 

Dur~thy Mi~i.7~i-o 
FPSC 
0,'7ki~ of -Coirittiissim. Cl(d  
S.5('-4 13-0330 

From: Bussey, Jacqueline [mailto:Jacqueline.Bussey@fpl.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 12:13 PM 
To: Charles Beck; 'burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us'; 'Cecilia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; 'Jeff Stone'; 'Jim 
Beasley'; 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'; 'John McWhirter'; 'John Burnett'; 'kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us'; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; 'Lee Willis'; 
'Joe McGlothlin'; 'miketwomey@talstar.com'; 'nhorton@lawfla.com'; 'Russell Badders' 
Subject: Florida Power i3 Light Company's Notice of Serving Objections and Responses to Staffs S,econd Set of Interrogatories 
(Nos. 21-26) and Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 11-15). 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler, Esq. 

700 Universe Boulevard 

Juno Beach, FL 33408 

561 -304-5639 

John-But!er@ fp1 .corn 

b. Docket No. 080001-El 

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generiting Performance Incentive Factor 

c. The documents are heing filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The documents attached for electronic filing are Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Serving Objections and 

7/10/2008 
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Respoiiscs to Staffs Sccond Sct of  lnterrogatorics (Nos 21 -20 )  aiid Sccond Rcqucst for Prcitluction of Documcnts 
(Lo>. 11-15). 



Page 1 of 1 

Kimberley Pena 

From: Nanci-Nesmith@fpl.com I 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state,fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: Total Customer Interest.xls 

Tuesday, July 01,2008 11 :24 AM 

Electronic Filing for Docket No. 080001-El - FPL's Total Customer Interest 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Natalie F. Smith 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe St. 
Suite 8 10 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
natalie-smith@fpl.com 

b.Docket No. 080001-E1 - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There is a total of 1 page. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is FPL's Total Customer Interest. 

(See attachedfile: Total Customer Interestxls) 



AS FILED 
.Scenario A $ 7.2Million 
Scenario B $ 23.3 Million 
Scenario C $ 14.8 Million 
Scenario D $ 17.9 Million 

Florida Power & Light Company 
TOTAL CUSTOMER INTEREST 

2008-2009 
AS FILED 

WITH ADDITIONAL $338 M 
$ 15.7 Million 
$ 30.9 Million 
$ 23.3 Million 
$ 26.5 Million 

Nctes: 
- Assumes recovery of nuclear costs beginning in Jan. 09 and WCEC 1 in June 09. 

If approved by the Commission, FPL's requested 110 MW of new renewable solar capacity would increase the 2009 bill scenarios in some measure. 

- FPL expects, but has not yet quantified, an increase in the 2009 Environmental factor due to the impact of increased activity in the Clean Air Interstate 
F ule and Clean Air Mercury Rule projects. 
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To: 080001-El; 'Schef Wright' 
C L J  

cc: Ann Cole 0 = 31 
0, 7 Subject: Docket No. 080001-El. E-mail ruling on Florida Retail Federation's Petition to I n t e r v m -  

~ m z ^  

t I  u , 4 3 7 3  
N W  - 0  

Commissioner McMurrian has authorized me to notify the parties of the following ruling: 

Upon review of the Petition to Intervene of the Florida Retail Federation (FRF). the Prehearing Officer has 
determined that FRF meets the tests to establish standing to intervene in Docket No. 080009-El. Further, 
FRF's Petition satisfies the various requirements set forth by Florida Statutes and Commission Rule. 
Accordingly, FRF's Petition is granted. All parties to this proceeding shall furnish copies of all testimony, 
pleadings and other documents which may hereinafter be filed in this proceeding to the address set forth in 
FRFs Petition. An Order will be forthcoming. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-41 3-6230 

6/30/2008 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: ‘William Gammond‘ 

Friday, June 27,2008 4:03 PM 

Subject: RE: Mailing list 

Per this email, you have been added to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket 080001. Please let me 
know if I can be of further assistance. 

Kiniherley M. Pefia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Otlice of Commission Clerk 
Flotida Public Service Commission 
2540 Sliumnrd Oak Rlvd. 
Tallahassee; FL. 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

From: William Gammond [mailto:LtBillGam718@bellsouth.net] 
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2008 3:20 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Re: Mailing list 

Yes, I would like to be added to the docket 080001 as an interested person. Thank you 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
To: LTBILLGAM718@bellsouth.net 
Cc: Clara Leider 
Sent: Thursday, June 26,2008 10:42 AM 
Subject: Mailing list 

Mr. Gammond, please confirm that you would like to be added as an interested person in docket 080001. The 
contact information to be added is: 

William Gammond 
6021 N.W. 69th Manor 
Parkland, FL 33067 
LTBIL_LGAhf71 S@belIsouth,net 

Upon confirmation form you, we will add you in the mailing list and provide confirmation of completion. 1 
apologize for the delay in the processing of your request. 

Kimberley M. Pefia 

Ofice of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

1 Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 



* *CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...* * 
Kimberley Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Postmaster [postmaster@isp.att.net] 
Friday, June 27, 2008 4:03 PM 
Kimberley Pena 
Delivery Notification 

Attachments: ATT748189.txt; ATT748190.txt 

Al l748189.M Al l748190.M 
(185 8) (' KB) Your message was successfully delivered to: 

LtBillGam71 S@bellsouth.net 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 

To: 'lisa.stright@pgnmail.com' 

cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 

Attachments: REVISED Exhibit C (Just Matrix) - Hedging Report - 080001.doc 

Friday, June 20, 2008 2:05 PM 

FW: REVISED Exhibit C (Justification Matrix) 

Ms. Stright, 

Your attached document has been accepted for filing by ow office, and has been assigned to Document No. 05252-08. 
Please note for future filings: 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

The e-niail nicssage transniitting the docunient(s) to be filed is not itselfconsidered a filing. Therefore, 
documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not he considered filed. 
Multiple documents may bc attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any covcr letter or certificate of 
service niust bc included in the electronic docunicnt to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate 
attachment to the e-inail. 

listed: 
a. The full name, address, telephone numher, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic 

filing, 
b. The docket numher and title if filed in an existing docket, 
c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed, 
d. The total number ofpages in each attached doctmient., and 
e. A brief but complete description of each attached document. 

The e-mail message to which the document is attached shall include the following information, in the order 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your conveniencc: 
httpx//ww w .psc. state. fl ,us/dockets/e-.fil~s/ 

Please call our oftice if you have any questions. 

Dmth y MCI~LZS~O 
FPSC 
i7ifkc c f ~ o ~ r t ~ n i s s i o n  < k k  
~s0-4  13-<330 

From: Stright, Lisa  [mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 12:32 PM 
To: Filings@psc.~ate.fl.us 
Cc: Tripp Coston; Burnett, John 
Subject: REVISED Exhibit C (Justification Matrix) 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

6:20/2008 
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John T. Burnett, Esq. 
100 Central Avenue 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

John.burnett@pgnmaiI.com 

b. Docket No. 080000 

(727) 820-5184 

In Re: Fuel Procurement He I ing Prai ces o f  Floi vestor-Owne Elec ic ltilities Report 

c. The documents are being filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida. 

d. There is a total of 1 page. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Progress Energy Florida’s REVISED Exhibit C (Justification Matrix) to  
the Request for Confidential 

Classification that was filed on June 18, 2008. Please replace the attached Exhibit C with the one originally filed on 
6/18/08. 

<<REVISED Exhibit C (Just Matrix) - Hedging Report - 080001.doc>> 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 521-1425 direct line 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

6,201200S 
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 
To: 'John-Butler@fpl .cam' 

Friday. June 20,2008 1:54 PM 

cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: Letter to Cole (additional mid-course correction information) FINAL.doc; Revised response to 2nd MCC data req 

Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett 
FW: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 080001-EI/ FPL Letter Transmitting Updated Mid-Course Correction 
Information to Commission 

no. 1 .doc; fuel under-recovery vs. collection of mid-course correction for 2008.xls 

Mr. Butler, 

We have received the attached filings. Per the Commission's e-filing requirements: 

The attachment containing the document to be filed must be in one of the following formats: 

a. Adohe.PDF 
b. Native word processing format (e.g., Word or WordPerfect) with numbered paragraphs. Use the document 

extension .doc for documents tiled in Word format and .wpd for those in WordPerfect fomiat. 

Multiple doci~,mcnts may be attached to the sanic e-mail transmittal. However, any cover letter or certificate ofseivicc 
must be included in the electronic document to which it relates. and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to 
the e-mail. 

The cover letter to Ann Cole and the revised response to the data request need to he in the same document. The 
attachment needs lo be converted to Adobe.PDF, Word, or WordPerfect. 

Yoiir filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to he considered officially filed. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for yonr convenience: http://ww\li.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e- 
fiiSl 

Feel free to contact ow office if you have any questions. 

DOI '?thy MC/NTSCO 
FPSC 
i)@.r 1~~~~(~~11nissio,r.sj(~r7 Ckrk 
850-4 /<?-f$y 

From: John-Butler@fpl.com [mailto:John-Butler@fpl.com] 
Sent: Friday, June  20, 2008 11:19 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Charles Beck; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Cecilia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us; Jacqueline.Bussey@fpI.com; Jeff Stone; Jim 
Beasley; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; John McWhirter; John Bumett; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Lee Willis; Joe 
McGlothlin; miketwomey@talstar.com; nhorton@lawfla.com; Russell Badders; Bill McNulty; Tim Devlin; Pete Lester; Connie 
Kummer; Mary Bane 
Subject Electronic Filing for Docket No. 080001-EI/ FPL Letter Transmitting Updated Mid-Course Correction Information to 
Commission 

Electronic Filing 

G:20:200S 
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

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive 
Factor 

c. The documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 6 pages (3-page letter and 2-page revised response to data request in 
Word, and I-page bar graph in Excel). 

e. The documents attached for electronic filing are Florida Power & Light Company's letter to the 
Commission Clerk transmitting updated mid-course correction information, with two (2) 
accompanying enclosures. 

(See utturhedjle: Letter to Cole (utlditionirl mill-course correction inforinution) FINAL. doc$(See nttirchet/,file: Revised 
I-esporise to 2nd MCC dota req no. l.doc)(See uttcdedj le:  fuel under-recovety vs. collection of mid-course correction 
fbr 2008..;ls) 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08616 FIPUG Notice of serving discovery.doc 

FW: Dkt 080001-El Notice of Serving Discovery 

DOCUMENT NO. 060 6 1 - 0 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Mr. McWhirter, 

We are in receipt of the attached filing. However, the document you submitted didn't include an official electronic signature on the 
pleading. This document will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing. 

Please see e-filing requirements on our website (http:/www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets-filings), in particular: 

Documents shall be signed by typing "sP followed by the signatory: 

slFirst M. Last 

Feel free to call if you have any questions 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 

From: John W.McWhirter [mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 17,2008 9:30 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: RE: Dkt 080001-E1 Notice of Serving Discovery 

Thanks I hope this will cure the defect. 

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. if you have received this message in error, 
please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice 
contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the McWhirler, Davidson PA client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular 
matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter & Davidson, PA. 
400 N. Tampa St 
Suite 2450 
Tampa, FI 33602 
813.224.0866 
813.221.1854 FAX 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Monday, June 16,2008 4:54 PM 
To: John W.McWhirter 
Subject RE: Dkt 080001-El Notice of Serving Discovery 

Mr. McWhirter, 

6/17/2008 
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The e-filing submitted below will not be accepted by the Commission due to a discrepancy in the 
docket number. 

The transmittal sheet indicates Docket No. 080001 -El and the attachmentlpleading indicates Docket 
NO. 070008-El. 

If this pleading needs to be filed today, please resubmit this e-filing with the corrected information. 

Marguerite H. McLean 

From: John W.McWhirter [mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com] 
Sent: Monday, lune 16,2008 4:Ol PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Dkt 080001-E1 Notice of Serving Discovery 

1. John W. McWhirter, Jr., McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A., PO Box 3350 Tampa St. Tampa,FI 33601-3350, 
2. jmcwhirter@mac-iaw.com is the person responsible for this electronic filing: 
3. The filing is to be made in Docket 080001-EI, In re: Fuel Adjustment Clause 
4. The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group; 
5. The total number of pages is 2; and 
6. The attached document is FIPUG notice of serving discovery upon PEF and FPL 

The preceding email message may be mnfidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you have received this message in error, 
please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice 
contained in the preceding message Is solely for the benefit of the McWhirter. Davidson PA client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular 
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

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yvlaw.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18,2008 3:iO PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Re- FW: Electronic Filing - Docket 080001-El 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

I will resubmit with no tracked changes. Thank you very much. 

>> > "Filings@psc.state.fl.us" <Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 6/18/2008 2:57 PM >> > 
Ms. Dulgar, 

We are in receipt of your attached filing. However, when we try to print the document, we receive the following 
message: 

If we select "cancel," the document will not print. If we select "ok," it prints with these types of comments (shown 
below) in the margins of the petition. 

ttbe r 

c o l l e c t i n g  t h e  increase  is 
it appropr ia te  t o  b r i n g  
r ev i sed  2007 t r u e  up amounts 
i n t o  cons idera t ion  for t h e  
midcoiirse r a t h e r  than t h e  

appropr ia te  f i n a l  f u e l  
adjustment true-up amounts 
for t h e  per iod January 2007 

307 

Can you please confirm whether or not you want these comments to appear on the printed version or not? If you wish 
for the comments to show, we will accept the filing as received today (6/18/08) at 1 5 5  p.m. However, if you do not 
wish to have the comments visible on the printed version, your document will need to be revised and resubmitted in 
order to be considered officially filed. 

Thank you for your help in this matter. Feel free to contact our office if you have any questions. 

611 SI200S 

- ~ ~~~ 
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_l_l .lll_ __ -- _II 

From: Rhonda Dulgar [mailto:rdulgar@yvlaw.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2008 2:04 PM 
To: James D. Beasley; Lee L. Willis; lames Brew; Jeffrey Stone; Russell Badders; Bryan Anderson; John T. Butler; R. Wade 
Litchfield; Norman Horton; Steve Burgess; Patricia A. Christensen; J.R. Kelly; John W. McWhirter, Jr.; Cecilia Bradley; Alex 
Glenn; John T. Burnett; Paul Lewis, Jr.; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Jean Hartman; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Susan Ritenour; 
Michael Twomey; Paula Brown; Schef Wright 
Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 080001-E1 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

swright@yvlaw.net 

b. Docket No. 080001-€1 

I n  Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generation Performance Incentive Factor. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Florida Retail Federation (FRF). 

d. There are a total of 15 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Petition to Intervene of the Florida Retail Federation. 

(see attached file: FRF.PetitionToIntervene.6-18-08.doc) 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Schef Wright 
Phone: 850-222-7206 

(850) 222-7206 

FAX: 850-561-6834 
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Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, June 02,2008 1220 PM - A d m l n k ~ @ ~ a t i b - C o n s u m e f  

cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite McLean DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

To: 'bnholsin@southernco.com' DOCUMENT N O . m o \  - CR 
Subject: 
Attachments: 05-30-08 Response to Staff Data Req Dated 05-19-08.pdf 

FW: Gulf Power Company's Responses to Staffs Data Request dated May 19,2008 

Mr. Holsinger, 

We are in receipt of thc attachcd e-filing. Thc document has been accepted and is entered in Docket 080001 (DN 
04647-OS), however, I wanted to advise you that the attachments mentioned in the cover letter were not included with 
the e-filing. If you would like the attachments to be a part of the docket file, please revise the cover letter lo indicate 
same, and resubmit your filing at filin~s(~~sc.slate.fl.us. Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorotli y Mi*r7irsro 
fpsc 
~7,'Ft-t u~.c'~ttr~t~is.~i~~r7 
'?5@4 t3.6330 

From: Holsinger, Brame N. [mailto:BNHOLSIN@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 4:38 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Gulf Power Company's Responses to Staffs Data Request dated May 19, 2008 

A. Susan 0. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company, One Energy Place, Pensacola, FL 32520 
850.444.6231 
sdriteno@southernco.com 

B. 080001-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. Document consists of three pages. 

The attached document is a letter to Ms. Ann Cole transmitting Gulf Power Company's responses to Staffs 
Data Request dated May 19, 2008. 

Brame Holsinger 
GULF POWER COMPANY 
Corporate Secretarial Administration, Bin 0786 
Phone: 850-444-6696 
Fax: 850444-6026 
internal Phone: 8420-6696 
internal Fax: 8420.6025 

6/2/2008 
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Marguerite McLean 8 
From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: 
Attachments: Request for Confidential Audit WPs Dkt 080001 .doc 

Friday, May 09, 2008 8:29 AM 

FW: e-filing (Dkt. No. 080001-El) 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
\ -Afhlhbbwve-Pwtbl-~ 

DOCUMENT NO.OX%l-o8 
DISTRIBUTION: - 

Marguerite, please handle. Thanks. 

From: MERCHANT.TRICIA [mailto:MERCHANT.TFUCIA@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, May 08,2008 4:57 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: John Burnett; Lisa Bennett; Natalie Smith; Jim Ekasley; Jeff Stone; Denise Vandiver; Bill McNulty; Pete Lester; Charles Beck; 
CHR1STENSEN.PAll-Y; McGL0THLIN.JOSEPH; BURGESS.5rEVE 
Subject: RE: e-filing (Dkt. No. 080001-EI) 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia W. Merchant, Senior Legislative Analyst 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Merchant.triciaO1eg.state.fl.u~ 

b. Docket No. 080001-E1 

(850) 488-9330 

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive 
Factor . 
c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Office of Citizen's Notice of Service. 
(See attached file: Request for Confidential Audit WPs Dkt 080001.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Tricia Merchant 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

5/19/2008 
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Marguerite McLean 0 
From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

To: 'MERCHANT.TRICIA' 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: e-filing (Dkt. No. 080001-E1) 

Friday, May 09. 2008 8:32 AM 

Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles; Dorothy Menasco 

Tricia, we have received your request and we  wi l l  begin processing it. Please forward a l l  future request for documents to 
Clerk~Dsc.statc.fl.us. Thanks. 

Kimberley M. Peaa 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

Fmm: MERCHANT.TRICIA [mailto: MERCHANT.TRICIA@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2008 4:57 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.R.us 
Cc: lohn Burnett; Lisa Bennett; Natalie Smith; Jim Beasley; leff Stone; Denise Vandiver; Bill McNulty; Pete Lester; Charles Beck; 
CHRISTENSEN.PAlTY; McGLOTHUN.1OSEPH; BURGESS.STEVE 
Subjact. RE: e-filing (Dkt. No. 080001-EI) 

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
Merchant.triciao1eg.state.fl.u~ 

b. Docket No. 080001-E1 

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Office of Citizen's Notice of Service 
(See attached file: Request for Confidential Audit WPs Dkt 08OOOl.doc) 

Thank you for  your attention and cooperation to this request 

Tricia Merchant 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: ( 8 5 0 1  488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

5/19/2008 
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Public Counsel 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

d o  THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE 
111 WES7MADlSONST. 

ROOM812 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-14M 

PHONE: 85OdSk9330 
FAX 8504&4491 

Q MARC<) R ~ I B I O  
Speaker 

Patricfa W. Merchant, C.P.A. 
Senior Legislative Analyal 

merch~nt.tr ici~~leg.sl~le.f l .~s 

May 9,2008 

Ann Cole, Director 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket 080001-EI, Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating 
Performance Incentive Factor - Citizen’s Request for Copies of Confidential Documents. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

By this letter, I am requesting copies of the following confidential document filed in the above- 
referenced docket. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential, and thus 
exempt from Section 119.70(1), Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule 25-22.006, 
Florida Administrative Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information. 

The following documents are requested: 

03076-08 04/18/2008 RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Pages 6 and 7 of audit report for 
TECO, for 2007 hedging activities (Audit Control No. 07-353-2-2). 

,03075-08 04/18/2008 RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vo12 of 2 for 
TECO, for 2007 hedging activities (Audit Control No. 07-353-2-2). 

03018-08 04/16/2008 RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol2 of 2 for 
Progress, for 2007 hedging activities (Audit Control No. 07-353-2-1). 

,02666-08 04/07/2008 RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Pg 5 of audit report (Vol3 of 4) for 
TECO, for fuel cost recovery clause audit for 2007 (Audit Control No. 08-003-2-2). 

102652-08 04/07/2008 RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vo14 of 4 for 
TECO, for fuel cost recovery clause audit for 2007 (Audit Control No. 08-003-2-2). 



, 

Letter to AM Cole 
May 9, 2008 
Page 2 

02651-08 04/07/2008 RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vo13 of 4 for 
TECO, for fuel cost recovery clause audit for 2007 (Audit Control No. 08-003-2-2). 

03777-08 05/07/2008 RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol4 of 4 for FPL, 
for fuel price hedging costs (Audit Control No. 07-353-4-1). 

03776-08 05/07/2008 RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vo13 of 4 for FPL, 
for fuel price hedging costs (Audit Control No. 07-353-4-1). 

03774-08 05/07/2008 RCANandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol2 of 2 for 
GPC, for 2007 hedging activities (Audit Control No. 07-353-1-1). 

Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail when the copies are 
available for pick-up or if any further information is requested. 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/ Patricia W. Merchant 
Patricia W. Merchant 
Senior Legislative Analyst 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

merchant .tricia@leg . state. fl .us 
(850) 487-8245 

c: Division of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer Assistance (Vandiver) 
Division of Economic Regulation (McNulty , Lester) 
Office of the General Counsel (Bennett) 
Office of Public Counsel (Beck, Burgess, McGlothlin, Christensen) 
Tampa Electric Company (Beasley) 
Progress Energy Florida (Bumett) 
Florida Power & Light (Smith) 
Gulf Power Company (Stone) 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 
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MIJdw-9330 

J. R K e y  
Publle Corwrl 

WAIL: . .  
IYURV.CU)RIDAOPC.GOV 

MARCO RUEIO 
.Tpeakrr af rhr Uauss of 

Rcprcsenrariwr 

~psc, CM - ORRESPONDENCE 
A ~ ~ - ~ - - -  

DOCUMENT NO.-& I 0% 
DISTRIBUTION: - 

- 
CL From: Patricia A. christensen, Associate Public C o w e l  

Date: May 1,2008 

RE: confidential Document Requesr 

- 

This memo is to request a copy ofProgress Energy’s FPSC 423 Forms (Confidential) for 
years 2006 and 2007 in Docket Nos. 060001- E1 and 070001-EI. 

Please contact my assistant, Phyllis P~ l ipGuide  at 850-485-9330 if you have any 
questions or concms. 

Thanks for you prompt attention to this matter 



Dorothy Menasco FPt3-r a 

From: John-Butler@fpl.com 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 

Wednesday, April 30,2008 208 PM DOCUMENT NO. \-a 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Subject: Re: FW: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 080001-Ell FPL's Motion for Temporary Protectwe Order 

The first was sent in error, without the motion for temporary protective order attached. The second had the motion 
attached. Sorry for the confusion. Best regards, John 

~~"Filings@psc.state.fl.~s" <Filings 

"Filings~.psc.state.n.us"To: johbutler@,fpl.con~ 
<lXli"". cc: "Kimberley Pena" <KPena~~PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Ruth Xetlles" 

6" <RN~~~~~!~~PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
-. ..... 

Subject: FW: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 080001-Eli FPL's Motion 
04!30/2008 0204 PM for Temporary order 

Good afiemoon Mr. Butler, 

We are in receipt of 2 separate e-filing notifications. This one was received today at 1:5 1 p.m. with no 
attachments. The other one was received today at 1 :55 p.m. with an attached motion for temporary 
protective order for Docket 080001. Can you please confirm whether or not you intended to file 2 
"separate" documents, or if the tiling received at 1 :55 p.m. replaces the 1:51 p.m. filing? Thank you for 
your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC' 
Oflice of Commission Clerh 
850-413-6330 

From: John-Butler@fpl.com [mailto:John Butler@fpl.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 30,2008 1:51 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Cecilia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us; Charles Beck; jbrew@bbrsiaw.com; Jeff 
Stone; Jim Beasley; Joe McGlothlin; John Burnett; John McWhirter; Keino Young; Lee Willis; Lisa Bennett; 
miketwomey@talstar.com; Russell Badders; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 080001-EI/ FPL's Motion for Temporary Protective Order 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
4/30/2008 
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700 Universe Boulevard 

Juno Beach, FL 33408 

561 -304-5639 

John - Butler@fpl.com 

b. Docket No. 080001-El 

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with 
Generating Performance Incentive Factor 

c. The documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light 
Company. 

d. There are a total of 4 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light 
Company’s Motion for Temporary Protective Order 

4/30/2008 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

J. R KJY 
ruMlc Collad 

M E M O W  UM 

To: Marguerite Lockard 

From: Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel 

D8te: April 29,2008 *60001- E T  

RE: Confidenllol Document Requesf 

This memo is to request a copy of Tampa Electric Company’s (ECO) 2007 Risk 
Management Plan (confidential version). 

Please contact my assistant, Phyllis PhilipGuide at 850-488-9330 i f  you have my 
questions or concerns. 

Thanks for you prompt attention to this matter. 
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m- -M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- a -O 

o r +  
c/) 

DATE: April 21,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Bridget M. Grimsley, Assistant to Commissioner Skop 

Communication Received in Docket No:080001-EI - FPL’s Petition for Approval 
of Improved Volatility Mitigation Mechanism. 

Commissioner Skop’s Office has received the following correspondence from Bill Feaster, 
Florida Power and Light Company. 

The correspondence has not been viewed or considered in any way by Commissioner Nathan A. 
Skop. Under the terms of the advisory opinion from the Commission on Ethics (issued July 24, 
1991 as CEO 91-31-July 19, 1991), the following correspondence does not constitute an ex parte 
communication by virtue of the fact that it was not shown to the Commissioner. Because it is 
not deemed to be an ex parte communication, it does not require dissemination to parties 
pursuant to the provisions of section 350.042, Florida Statutes. However, in such cases 
Commissioner Skop has requested that a copy of the correspondence and this memo be, as a 
matter of routine, placed in the correspondence side of the file in this docket. 

Attachment 

Cc: William Garner 
Roberta Bass 
Lorena Holley 
LamyHarris 



Florida Power & light Company, 215 S. Monroe St.. Suite 8fO. Tallahassee. F l  32301 

April 21,2008 

Mr. Tim Devlin, Director 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Deferral of FF’L’s Petition for Approval of Improved Volatility Mitigation 
Mechanism 
Docket No. 080001-E1 

Dear Mr. Devlin: 

I am writing to follow-up on our request for the Commission’s deferral of Items 2 and 3 
from the Staff recommendation on FPL’s January 31, 2008, Petition for Approval of Improved 
Volatility Mitigation Mechanism (“W Petition”) that was issued April 14,2008, in the above- 
referenced docket. F’PL would propose that those items be brought back before the Commission 
at the agenda conference scheduled for July 15,2008, after Staff has completed the two hedging 
audits thatme currently being conducted, and allowing time for further discussions with relevant 
parties. 

While one of the concerns expressed in the Staff recommendation was that Issues 2 and 3 
were premature until the hedging audits are complete, Staff also expressed other concerns about 
FF’L‘s VMM proposal and its alternative hedging guidelines that were unrelated to the timing of 
FPL’s request. FPL believes that it would be useful to.meet with Staff and the other affected 
parties while the audits &e being completed, to see if common p u n d  can be reached on 
improvements to the existing hedging process that could be taken to the Commission as a 
proposed.stipulation at the, July .15~agenda conference. If Staff agrees, I &.that Staffschedule an 
informal workshop for this purpose in the near future. 

As noted in the VMM Petition, FPL needs to begin placing hedges for 2009 in the Spring 
of this year, in order to implement those hedges in an orderly and efficient manner. Of course, 
this means that FPL will need to begin hedging well before the July 15 agenda conference. FPL 
intends to begin placing hedges for 2009 on or around May 1. The 2009 hedges will be 
consistent with FF’L’s approved Risk Management Plan and generally in accordance with the 
guidelines that were proposed as Exhibit 3 to the VMM Petition, taking into consideration Staffs 
concerns regarding an overly prescriptive approach. 

cc: Mary Bane, Executive Director 
Mike Cooke, General Counsel 
Lisa Bennett, Senior Attomey 

Bill Feaster 
Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs 

an FPL Group company F.P.S.C. 
COMMISSIONER SKOP I 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: 

To: 'DAVIS-PHYLLIS 

Subject: RE: Docket Number change 

Friday, January 11,2008 3:37 PM 

Hi Phyllis, 

I t 's  okay if the e-mail says "070000." The actual document being filed references the correct Document No. 080000, 
The notice wil l be considered filed in Docket 080000. No need to change the e-mail cover. 

Hope that helps. 

Dorothy Menasro 
FPSC 
O/fici* of Contmision Cltrk 
850-4 13-6330 

From: DAVIS.PHYLUS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2008 2:18 PM 
To: Filings@px.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket Number change 

Is there anyway the Docket # in the e-mail can be changed from 07000-El to 08000-EI? 

If I have to re-file; Please let me know 
Thanks, 
Phyllis 
4 8 8 - 9 3 3 0 

From: CHRISTENSEN.PAlTY 
Sent: Friday, January 11,2008 1% PM 
To: DAVIS.PHYLUS 
Subject: RE: 

You need to change the docket no on the email. 

From: DAVIS.PHYLUS 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2008 153 PM 
To: 'Filings@psc.state.fl.us' 
Cc: CHR1STENSEN.PAl-W; Bill Walker; Cheryl Martin; Damund E. Williams; James W. Brew; Jeffery A. Stone; John McWhirter; 
John T. Burnett; John T. Butler; Karen White; Keino Young; Lee Willis; Lisa Bennett; Norman H. Horton; Paul Lewis, Jr.; Paula K. 
Brown; Susan Ritenour; Wade Litchfield 
Subject: 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia A. Cbnstensen, Associate Public Counsel 
O f i c e  of Public Counsel 

1/11/2008 
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c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1  1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Christensen.patty~leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 070001-E1 

(850) 488-9330 

In Re: Petition on behalf of Citizens of the State of Florida to require Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to refund customers 
$143 million 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens’ Notice of Reaffirming Party Status. 

1/11/2008 
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.-Q%m Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: 

To: 'jmcwhirter@mac-lawxom' 

cc: Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard 

Subject: FW: Dkt 080001 -El 

Thursday, January 03,2008 3:49 PM 

PARTIES 

Mr. McWhirter: 

Wc received the e-filing cover pagc bclow, however there was no attachment included. Plcasc resubmit information, 
with attachment(s), to be considered an official filing. Thank you for assistance. 

From: John W.McWhirter [mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2008 3:29 PM 
To: Filings@ psc.state. fl .us 
Cc: Alex.Glenn; Bill Levens; Bill Walker; Brenda Irizarry; Capt Damund E Williams; Cecilia Bradley; Cheryl Martin; Cochrane 
Keating; Doc Horton; Earl Poucher; Gary Perko; Gary Sasso; 'Harold McLean'; Jack Shreve; James W. Brew; Jeffrey Stone; Jim 
Beasley; Joe McGlothlin; John Burnett; John Butler ; John McWhirter; Karin S. Torain; Lee Willis; Lisa Bennett; Mike Twomey; 
Patty Christensen, Esq.; Russell Badders; Schef Wright; Susan D, Ritenour ; Wade Litchfield 
Subject: Dkt 080001-E1 

1. John W. McWhirter, Jr., McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A., 400 N. Tampa St. Tampa,FI 33602, jmcwhirter@ma.c; 
law2co.m- is the person responsible for this electronic filing; 

2. The filing is to be made in Docket 080001-EI, In re: Fuel Adjustment Clause 
3. The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group; 
4. The total number of pages is 2; and 
5 .  The attached document is The Florida Industrial Power User Group's Notice Reaffirming Party Status 

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you have received this message in error, 
please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice 
contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the McWhirter, Davidson PA client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular 
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

1/3/2008 




